SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Past Office Box 339 Qceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://sslocsd.org/

Agenda

Board of Directors Meeting
1655 Front Street
Oceano, California 93443

Wednesday, November 16, 2011 at 6:00 PM

Board Members Agencies

Bill Nicolls, Chairman City of Grover Beach

Lori Angello, Director Oceano Community Services District
Tony Ferrara, Director City of Arroyo Grande

Alternates

Karen Bright, Director City of Grover Beach

Mary Lucey, Director Oceano Community Services District
Jim Guthrie, Director City of Arroyo Grande

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present comments,
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments shouid be limited to
those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the District. The Brown Act restricts the Board
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,
the Chairman or presiding Board Member may:

s Direct staff to assist or coordinate with you.

s It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda.

Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board:
e Comments should be limited to 3 minutes or less.
e Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual
Board members.
o Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Stafl or member of
the audience shall not be permitted.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to 2 mafority of the Board after the postiag of this
agenda will be avaitable for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document will be available for
public review in the offices of the Oceano CSD a member agency. 1655 Front Streetl, Oceano, Caitfornia.  Consistent with the Americans with
Disabilities Act and California Government Code §549354.2, requests for disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary atds or
services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or accommadation in order to participate at the above referenced
public meeting by contacting the District Administrator or Administzative Assistant az 805-544-401 1,



SSLOCSD Agenda 11-16-11

3.

A

CONSENT AGENDA

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. Each item is
recommended for approval unless noted. Any member of the public who wishes to comment on
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member may request that any 1tem
be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or change the recommended course
of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the Consent Agenda on one motion.

3a. Review and Approval of Minutes of November 2, 2011 meting

3b. Review and Approval of Warrants

3c.  Financial Report ending October 31, 2011

PLANT SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS:

A. NEW CENTRIFUGE 24, CENTRIFUGE PURCHASE RETAINAGE PAYMENT TO
ANDRITZ SEPARATION
Staff recommends the Board approve release of retention to Andritz Separation in the
amount of $35,949.20

B. PRETREATMENT ORDINANCE UPDATE
Staff recommends the Board to direct staff to issue a request for proposals 1o update the
Disirict’s pretreatinent ordinance.

C. 04MBI16--ELECTRICAL SYSTEM UPGRADE, CLARIFIER EQUIPMENT
Staff recommends the Board approve the purchase of the wire to further the reconductoring
project, from IES of San Luis Obispo, in the amount of §7,000.22

D. FIRST QUARTER BUBGET ADJUSTMENTS
Staff recommends the Board receive and review the recommended First Quarter Budget
adjustments and adopt Resolution No. 2011-294 providing for these adjustments

E. COUNTY OCEANO LAGOON STUDY UPDATE
Staff recommends the Board review and authorize the transmittal of the attached letter
withdrawing from the proposed County’s Study of Oceano (Meadow) Lagoon.

¥. BRINE DISCHARGE EVALUATION
Staff recommends that the Board approve Kennedy/fenks Consultants proposai for
professional services to evaluate the potential impact of accepting brine, as stated in their
letter dated November 7, 2011.

MISCELLANEGUS IFTEMS
a. Miscellaneous Oral Communications
e Increased fees for WDR and NPDES permits
e Status of response to the State Water Resources Control Board’s NOV
b. Miscellaneous Written Communications
e QOceano Alternate Director position
e Response to Director Angello regarding OCSD questions
s  Effluent violations article

ADJOURNMENT



o

o2

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
Oceano Community Services District
1655 Front Street
Oceano, CA 93445

Minutes of Wednesday, November 2, 2011

6:00 P.M.
ROLL CALL
Present: Chairman Bill Nicolls, City of Grover Beach; Lort Angelle, Geeano Commumity
Services District; Tony Ferrara, City of Arroyo Grande.,
Others in Attendance: Tohn Walilace, District Administrator; Mike Seitz, District

Counsel; Plant Superintendent Bob Barlogio.
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA

Jeff Edwards addressed flooding issues in Oceano regarding the County’s plans for Amroyo Grande
Creek. Mr. Edwards spoke about whether the County’s solutions represent viable, long-term
solutions.

Tom Geaslen, Interim General Manager of GCSD, spoke to four requests from OCSD which he
would like Answered: the level of the District’s insurance coverage; a detailed breakdown of the
District’s legal fees; 2 District mid-year budget review; and the pending fine status of the NOV.
Toe Schacherer of Oceano spoke about the County cleaning the ditches along Aloha and Honolulu.
On Thursday moraing, the County did elean the ditches. Mr. Schacherer expressed concerns as to
where water would still flow. He asked the District to use its authority to help in these efforts.
Director Angetlo expressed concerns that flooding will happen again. She said that most of the
communities involved along the creekway, State Parks and the County should get together to try to
address these issues.

CONSENT AGENDA

A Review and Approval of Minutes from the Meeting of October 19, 2011,

ftem A was removed from the Consent Agenda and voted on separately due to Director Angello’s
absence from the October 19® meeting.

Director Nicolls noted that the minutes should have read that the adjournment time was 7 p.m.

1t was moved by Director Ferrara, seconded by Director Micolls to approve the Minutes
from the October 19, 2011 meeting as amended. Motion carried, with Ferrara and Nicolls
voting ves.

B. Review and Approval of Warrants.

Director Angello requested that she would like fo review the warrant request packet ahead of time.
District Administrator Wallace replied that he would provide any materials which Director

Angello would require as well as meeting with her before the Board meetings.

It was moved by Director Ferrara, seconded by Director Nicolls {0 approve Consent Agenda



SSLOCSD Minutes of 11-02-11 Meeting Page 2

Item 3B, Motion carried 2-1, with Director Angello voting no.
4. PLANT SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT

Plant Superintendent Barlogio reported that Staff is ready for the wet winter. The emergency
pump was fully serviced and new batteries and cables installed. The 6-inch pump was also
serviced. Storm drains around the plant have been cleaned. A couple of the sump pumps were
replaced.

Plant Superintendent Barlogio also reported that chlorine usage has been reduced by half due to
the use of the water champ, and the disinfection results are still good.

Administrator Wallace comumended the staff on the wet-weather preparations which have been
completed. He also commented on the reduced chiorine usage. The reduced use of 500 Ibs. per
day of chlorine iranslates to $500 per day in savings fo the District. Administrator Wallace said
that bisulfite use will be reduced next which will lead to even more savings.

Director Ferrara said that he was happy to see the BOD results back down,

Mr. Geaslen spoke about high concentrations of grease “turtles” at OCSIY's list stations. “Turtles™
form dus 1o high concentrations of grease and sludge. Mr. Geaslen had his staff use BioBricks to
help to breakdown the sludge and grease with good results.

5. BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL [TEMS

A REVIEW QF AUDITOR’S REPORT

District Counsel Seitz presented his analysis of the County Auditor’s report on the District’s
internal controis. Counsel Seitz thinks that the Auditor’s Report is basically good news for the
District. He highlighted two positive statements from the Auditor’s Report. Counsel Seitz then
spoke about the Auditor’s recommendations which are not presently part of District pelicy.

Counsel Seitz introduced the County representatives: Jim Erb, Deputy Auditor-Controller of the
County of San Luis Obispo, and Kerry Bailey, Chief Auditor. The Board and Administrator
Wallace gave their appreciation to Mr, Erb and the Auditor’s Office staff for their hard work on
their audit of the District.

Mr. Erb spoke about the reasons for exclusively using the County Treasury for all deposits and
payments of expenses. Director Ferrara brought up the issue of interest being earned on District
funds to which Mr. Erb replied that the County is presently beating LAIF by nearly 20 basis
points.

The Board then examined each recommendation as presented by Counsel Seitz in the Staff
Report. Each recommendation was accepted by the Board with Recommendation No. 3 {o
be discussed further and brought back to the Board at a future time.

B. CHEMICAL METERING PUMPS PURCHASE, 11 MBI 02

Plant Superintendent Barlogio presented the staff recommendation that the Board approve the
purchase of four chemical metering pumps and spare parts from Ryan Herco in the amount of
$4,453.59. Several different chemical pumps are used around the Plant. Two of these pumps
would be installed and used right away., The remaining two pumps would be used as needed. The
pumps generally last for one year.



SSLOCSD Minutes of 11-02-11 Meeting Page 3

10.

Director Ferrara noted that this is 2 Major Budget Item, and Administrator Wallace replied that the
cost of the pumps is below the budgeted amount.

I¢ was moved by Director Angello, seconded by Director Ferrara, to approve the staff
recommendation for the purchase of four chemical metering pumps in the amount of
$4,453.59, Motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION
There were no public comments.

CLOSED SESSION
Conference with legal counsel regarding liability claim pursuant to Govt. Code 54961
Claimant: Jeff Appleton
Agency claimed against: SSLCGSD

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION, REPORT ON CL.OSED SESSION

District Counsel Seitz reported that the Board met in closed session and gave direction to
Staff but took no reportable action.

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

A, Miscellaneous Oral Communications
Administrator Wallace spoke briefly regarding the staff’s meeting with
the SWRCB stafl concerning the December 19, 2010 NOV and status of
proposals for the County’s environmental studies of the Oceano Lagoon.
B. Miscellaneous Written Communications

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at
approximately 7:30 p.m.

THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

WARRANT REGISTER

111812011
ISSUEDTO PURCHASESERVICE # INV. #/ SERVICE PERIOD B WARRANT NO.§ ACCT § ACCT BRRON TOTAL
AARCN ALLEN HOTEL REIME & PER INEM CWEA TRAINING G647y 705G 157.18 16718
ADVANTAGE TECHNICAL INFLUENT PUMP MEASURE 3128 48| 7078 1.500.00 1.506.00
ALLIED ADMINISTRATORS EMPLOYEE DENTAL DECEMBER 49) 8075 236.32 23632
AQUATIC BIOASSAY CHEMICAL ANALYSIS SLO1011.1019 50y 7078 2,900.00 2,8G0.00
ARAMARK UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS #387143 8405995 1] 7025 13277 13277
ARROWHEAD LAB WATER 01J0012917373 20 8040 12358 12258
BC LABORATORIES CHEMICAL ANALYSIS B109442 B110085 8110485 53] TO78 31500 315.00
BlILL NICOLLS BOARD SERVICE OCTOBER 543 7075 F00.00 00,00
BRENNTAG PAGIFIC, ING CHEMICALS 146048 55§ BOSO 424773 4.247.73
CAL COAST MACHINERY TRACTOR SERVICE 2898 3076 56§ 8030 915,17 91917
CA ELEC SUPFLY ELEC SUPPLIES 465619 485953 465625 57§ BO0BD 578,83 578.83
CALPERS 2 AVROLL UNDERPAYMENTS PERIODS: 01110-3 027114 58F BU60 711.80] T711.90
Q41112
CARLOS QUINTERO MEDICAL REMEURSEMENT 59 6078 1,182,860 1,182.60
CARR'S BOOTS & WESTERN EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS WORK BOOTS 601 7025 250.00 250.00:
CENTRAL COAST FENCE MISC REPAIRS 73683 &1} 8030 726.25 726.25
CENTRAL COAST WATER LAB SUPPLIES N3g26 62§ 8040 80.00 80.00
CHARTER INTERNET SERVICE NOVEMBER 831 7011 54.00 5499
CSDA MEMBERSHIP DUES 2017 ANNUAL G4} 7050 1.229.00 1.229.00
E&S AUTO PARTS FORKLIFY BATTERY 320331 651 8030 109.57 109.57
FARM SUPPLY MISC PARTS 796585 68f 8080 911.58 111,58
FEDEX SHIPPING T-676-91206 67t BO45 45.94 48.94
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMICAL ANALYSIS 1827224 1827284 68 7073 504.00 504.00:
182770A 1828014
1828084 1828504
GAS COMPANY GAS SERVICE 823111 TO 10429411 68f 7082 143272 1.432.72
GRAINGER MISC SUPPLIES 9673111465 9873111473 TOp BO35 593.97. 1.435.38
BA73880481 8055 212.55
WEATHER STATION g689175201 8080 628.96
GROVER TOOL RENTAL MISC RENTALS 26897 26976 T} BOGC 7220 79320
LE SUPPLY MISC SUPPLIES 11870 11871 F2| BOBO 32073 320,73
JACK'S REPAIR AND BALES ENGINE DIAGNOSIS 561281 73] BO3O 2800 2800
JE DEWAR INC VEHCLE FUBL AND OfL FrB4TE 74| BG20 27165 271.85
MATTHEW HABER HOTEL, FUEL, PER DIE CALPERS TRAINING 75} FO50 212.54 212.54
MC MASTER CARR $MISC SUPPLIES G90873T0 76l 8us0 242.09 242,09
MDT PERSOMNEL CONTRACT LABOR 3103-852 3103-683 77} 6088 1,020,001 1,020.801
MINERS ACE MISC SUPPLIES OCTOBER 78y 8060 584 49 58449
NORLAB, INC. TRACING DYE 69088 783 198015 218.00 218.00
QFFICE DEPOT QFFICE SUPPLIES OCTOBER 807 8045 26063 28063
PINE VALLEY ECC PRODUGCTS  IMARKING PAINT 465943 46944 81] 8014 £29.85 £29.85
PRAXAIR GAS CYLINDER 44031127 827 8060 40,75 40.75
SANTA MARIA DIESEL MISC SUPPLIES 19673 19677 18679 B3] 8030 2,359.58 2.358.58
19700 19825 18928
41442 41448
SO CO SANITARY SERVICE TRASH SERVICE NOVEMBER 84 7093 8277 5277
STAR DRUG TESTING RANDOM DRUG TEST 276886 88; 7068 40,00 Eligelel
THOMA ELECTRIC ELECT §YS UPGRADE 11-8081*04 a6k 26/8068 780.50 790,50
TITAN INDUSTRIAL WMISC SUPPLIES 1047603 a7f 8046 85.52, 208.84
1047569 1047570 8080 121.32
TONY FERRARA BOARD SERVICE OCTOBER 83 7075 100.00 100.00
UNITED RENTALS SAW BLADE 88350337001 88§ 8060 270.82 27082
UNITED STAFFING CONTRACT LABOR 084158 055287 o0f 8085 §24.60 824 00
USABLUEBQOK HASC SUPPLIES 617688 523551 81] 7065 38570 38570
US POSTAL SERVICE PO BOX RENTAL FEE 20112012 g2l so4s 0000 100,00
WALLACE GROUP ADMIN SERVICES 83| 7oie 9,922 5851239
OPERATION PROJECTS varlous 37,138.68!
REIMB PROJECTS various 2,724.20
MAJOR BUDGET ITEMS varous 8,727.50
WEST COAST INDUSTRIAL FMISC SUPPLIES 24312 84 7420 74.20
WOESTE ELECTRIC ING ELEC MAINT s012 95 80680 1,440.00 1,440.00
SUB TOTAL 88 140.38 88,140.35
FAYROLL PPE 10/21/2011 - CT 710.85 710.88
PPE $1/4/2011 2205788 2205788
GRAND TOTAL 10,809 .08 110,.808.0%

We hereby certify that the demands numbered serially from 111611-6047 to 111611-6095 togather with the supporting evidence

have been examined, and that they comply with the requirements of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION

DISTRICT. The demands are hereby approved by motion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT,

togelher with warrants authorizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particuiar demands and

warrants.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Chairman

Board Member

DATE:

Board Member

Sacrefary




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Qceano, California 93445-97335
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://www .sslocsd.org/

TO: Board of Directors PV
FROM: John L. Wallace, District Administrator |, %«f
DATE: November 16, 2011 e

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review (Gctober 2011)

Overall Monthly Summarv

During the month of October, the District earned revenue in the total amount of $111,841, of
which $109,154 was received from the City of Arroyo Grande for September services, and
$2.687 was earned for the cell-tower lease. Of the $2,687 received for the cell-tower lease,
$1,706 was earned for payment of the October lease itself, and the remaining $981 was received
for amounts owed due to the amendment of the cell-tower lease.

Please note that revenues for September services of $92,871 which had been received from the
City of Grover Beach, and $8,594, which had been received from OCSD, had previously been
recorded at September 30 so they do not appear on the October statement.

During the month of October, the District totaled $155,647 in operating expenses.

Local Agsenev Investment Fund

The LAIF balance was $3,840,206 at October 31, 2011,

County of San Luis Obisno Treasurv Pool

As of October 31, 2011, the cash balance with the County of San Luis Obispo Treasury Pocl
totaled $254,226. The County issues the majority of the District’s checks, and the majority of
the District’s revenues are deposited with this agency. As such, the County provides ‘banking
services” to the District and provides some accounting documents for internal control purposes.

Rabobank Funds

As of October 31, 2011 the cash balance with Rabobank totaled $21,045. This account is used 1o
process LAIF transfers and for the issuance of payroll checks through the District’s contracted
payroll provider service. Funds are transferred periodically from LAIF in order to cover these
expenses.



MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Government Code Section 53646(d))
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

FINANCIAL SUMMARY FCR OCTOBER 31, 2011 FY 2011-12
FUND 19 FUND 20 FUND 26 DISTRICT-
OPERATING EXPANSION | REPLACEMENT WIDE
CASH BALANCE (858,087) 4,297 281 B77,272 4,115,476
Cash W/County 3,110,809 (1,428,413) (1,428,271) 254 226
Cash W/LAIF (3,991,04%) 5,725,704 2,105,543 3,840,206
Cash W/Rabobank 21,045 0 0 21,045
TOTAL DEPOSITS
Current - County Treasury Pool 525,220 2,475 527 695
LONG-TERM DEBT
Energy Project Financing Loan 407 079 407,079
REVENUES:
OPERATING
Current 108,154 106,154
Year-to-date 716,299 716,299
NON-OPERATING
Current Period
Connhection Fees . 2475 2,475
Interest
Lease Income 2,687 2,687
Total - Current Period 2,687 2,475 5,162
Year-to-Date
Connection Fees 7,425 7,425
interest 2,402 1,342 3,833
Lease Incame 7,725 7,725
Energy Rebates 150,000 150,000
Total - YTID 7,725 158,817 1,342 168,983
TOTAL REVENUES:
Current Period 111,841 2,475 114 318
Year-te-date 724 024 158,917 1,342 885,282
EXPENSES:
Current Period 165,647 165,647
Yeat-to-date 986,124 170,168 13,756 1,180, 046
Net Income {Loss) - Current Feriod {43,808) 2,475 (41,331}
Net Income (Loss) - YTD {272,100) (10,250 {12,414} (284,764)
INEW CONNEC TIONS CURRENT CURRENT FY 2011/12 FY 2011112
NUMBER REVENUE YEAR-TO-DATE YTD REVENUE
Arroyo Grande b 0 2 4,950
Grover Beach 0 0 0 0
Qceano 1 2,475 1 2,475
TOTAL NEW DISTRICT CONNECTIONS 1 2,475 3 7,425




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

SANITATION DISTRICT
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, Califorma 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://www.sslocsd, ore/

To: Board of Directors

From: Bob Barlogio, Plant Superintendent ;
Via: John Wallace, District Administz*at()l{w@%g
Date: November 16, 2011 p.

Subject:  Superintendent’s Report

The plant operated well last month, the following data was complied:

Average daily flow was 2.53 million gallons per day, with a maximum daily flow of 2.75 mitlion
gallons.

Average BOD coming into the plant was309 mg/l, TSS was 316 mg/l. We are still waiting for
results from BC lab for Oct 21st. The maximum BOD was 365 mg/l and TSS max was 380 mg/i,
of the data [ currently have.

Average BOD leaving the plant was 27 mg/l, TSS was 33 mg/l, Maximum was 68 mg/l BOD
and 63 mg/l TSS. This was due to a FFR flush. The maximum weekly averaged 34 mg/l BOD
and 40 mg/l TSS, weekly limit of 60 mg/l.

The most of the BOD and TSS results are from an average of samples split between two labs.
Fecal 5 day median was 13 MPN, limit of 200 MPN. Please see attached graphs. We have
decreased chlorine usage substantially without sacrificing the disinfection effectiveness.

Mainline Utility Company CCTV (closed circuit TV) a series of the collection system lines from
manhole CS1 to C57. In a couple runs between manholes, they were unable to proceed through
the line due to debris. I sent an e mail to Shane Taylor, of Arroyo Grande, Public Works
Supervisor, asking for his assistance in cleaning these lines.

Staff replaced a broken frame and lid on an electrical vault near the headworks area. They also
raised the lid a couple inches to divert water away from the vauit.

We have sampled the collections system from Arroyo Grande, Grover Beach, and Oceano. Staft’

are waiting for the results. We plan to sample a couple times during the month, just to giveus 4
base line of BOD and TSS.

We had a power outage on Thursday, Nov 3" everything went well, generator started
automatically, process units came back on line. When PG&E power came back on, the
emergency generator ran through it’s cool down cycle and shut off.



Mov-11

2.80

2.70 -

2.60

2.50

RMGD

2.40

—e— INFLUENT FLOW MGD'.
DAILY

2.30

2.20

2.10

2.00

1 3 5 7 § 1113 15 17 19 21 23 25 27 29 31

| 350
300 -
- 250

. 200

150

100

50

| —s— Fecal

=7 day median fimit.




Nov-11

250 -

. 200

150

g7 day median Iimit?ﬁ

100

50

1 3 5 7 & 11 13 15 17 19 21 23 25 27 28

Oct - 11

| 500

. 800
. 700

600

= §-*¢--C|2 USE“_D tbs/day VDAlLYl_i

| 400
. 300 |

| 200 4

t+ 3 5 7 8 11 13 15 17 19 21 23 25 27 28 31




300 -

é 250
200
150
1G0

50

Now11

'~ Ci2 USED Ibs/day DALLY .

R T At A S

1 3 5 7 9 11 13 15 17 18 21 23 25 27 29 3

MGD

$2.20

Nov-i1

e INFLUENT FLOW MGD _

2.40 DAILY

2.30

2.10

2.00 e
1 3 5 7 9 1113 15 17 18 21 23 25 27 29 31




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://ssiocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: John Wallace, District Adminisir afcﬂ }}J
Date: November 16, 2011

Subject:  New Centrifuge 2A, Centrifuge Purchase Retainage Payment to Andritz Separation

Recommendation:
Approve retention refease to Andritz Separation Inc. in the amount of $35,949.20

Funding:
This project, since inception provides for Major Budget Ttem 05 MBI 06 — New Centrifuge Building 2A —~
the amount of $2,034,586.26 provided that the first quarter budget adjustment is made pursuant to the ;tems
on this agenda. To date the foilowing expenditures have occurred:

e $320,814.24 on Capital Equipment;
$7,857.13 on Testing/Troubleshooting;
$479,664.94 on Centrifuge Research and Testing, Design, Project Management and Survey;
$141,871.08 on Contract Administration;
$917,441.45 on Construction;

s $130,175.51 on Construction Contingencies.
for a total of $1,997,824.35, leaving a balance of $36,761.91 as of November 2, 2011.

e 8 @ 8

The total payment requested for this report is to release retainage to Andritz in the amount of $35,949.20. All
conditions of the contract with Andritz Separation Inc. are now compiete and the statutory lien period has
expired.

Discussion:
Retainage for the centrifuge equipment purchase has met the conditions for release to Andritz Separation
Inc., based on the following:

e Final installation inside the building required an additional technician visit.{ COMPLETE)}

e The run-time meter on the centrifuge was not set correctly when the machine was moved to the
permanent location, (COMPLETE)

e There was extensive corrosion on the conveyor cover plates, when the machine was disassembled
and moved. Specifications required coating on all surfaces. Since this was not provided, Andritz
has agreed to provide new stainless steel covers at no cost to the Disirict. (COMPLETE)

¢ Corrosion was also discovered on the trough of the conveyer. Specifications required a coated
trough, which was not provided by Andritz. Andritz has agreed to upgrade this part of the
equipment to a stainless trough. (COMPLETE)

Staff recommends that the Board:
Approve retention release to Andritz Separation Inc. in the amount of $35,949.20 because the contract
is complete, and the statutory lien period has expired.



invoice

Cusiomer: 119245
San Luis Sanitation District
South San Luis Cbispo County

Invoice Mo/Date:
Customer PO No.:
Cur Order No./Date:
Contact:

Phone:

Fax:

Email:

nvirenment & Process

8480022780/ 11/07/2011
061809-01

40011538 / 08/04/2009
Rodney Mueller
+18174121718
+18174191818
Rodney.Mueller@andritz.com

PO Box 338

Cceanc CA 93445

Ship-To Address: 119245
San Luis Sanitation District
South San Luis Obispo County
1600 Aloha Place

OCEANO CA 83445

USA

Terms of Delivery

£0B Johsite, Acc. to Incoterms 2000

Invoice Details

[tem Matarial Quantity Price Price Unit Value USD
Description
Pricing Conditions

oooo1G 131902558 1 PC 327,22000 1 PC 32,722.00
ENVIRONMENT & SEPARATION SAN LUIS OBISPO CENTRIFUGE SKID
WEBS-Element; C-48-806699-721
Final 10%

200020 131802556 1 PC 1,752.94- 1 PC 1,752.84-
ENVIRONMENT & SEPARATION S8AN LUIS OBISPQO CENTRIFUGE 8KID
WBS-Element: £-48-806699-721
Back Charge Conveyor Support Work

Q00030 131802556 1 PG 2,550.00 1 PC 2,550.60
ENVIRONMENT & SEPARATION SAN LUIS OBISPO CENTRIFUGE SKID
WBS-Element: C-48-806899-721
Additionat Conveyor Trough
llems total 33.518.06
Total Amount 33,518.08
Total tax 2,430.14
Invoice Amount 35,8049.20

Page 10f 2
Remit to: Wire instructions:
bR S N e

Arington, TX 76001 U3A
Tal - +1 (817} 466-5611
Fax: +1 (817} 468-3981

P.0. Box 120312
Dafias, TX 75312-0312 USA
Federat Tax 1D Number: 58-3773483

SWIFT: NDEAUSIN
Account: 8879433001
ABA: 028010786



Environment & Process

Invoice No./Date:

8480022780 / 11/67/2011

Terms of payment:
Within 30 days Due net

Invoice reference number
In case of wire transfer please use the following reference number 8480022780.

Page 2 of 2
Remii to: Wire instructions:
ANDRITZ Separation Inc. ANDRITZ Separation tnc. Nordea Bank Finland PLC
1010 Commercial Blivd. South Dept: §312 Mew York Branch
Adington, TX 78001 USA P.0. Box 120312

SWIFT. NDEAUS3N
Account: 8878433001
ABA: 028010736

Tel: +1 (817} 465-5611 Datlas, TX 753120312 USA
Fax: +1 (817) 468-3961 Faderaf Tax 1D Number: 59-3773483



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Alcha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://ssiocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors e
From: John Wallace, Dz’sm’cfAdminisfmz‘oﬁf Mf
Date: November 16, 2011

Subject: Pretreatment Ordinance Update

Recommendation:

Direct Staff to prepare a Request For Proposals (RFP) to update the District’s existing Pretreatment
Ordinance.

Funding:

The FY 2011-12 Budget Account 19-7065 ~ Source Control Program provides for $50,000. The
scope for this budget line item did not include costs to cover the proposed ordinance update. The
current balance in the account is $39,037. If this item is approved, the budgetary estimate to update the
ordinance is $10,000 to $20,860. Therefore, when the RFP is written, proposals are received, and actual costs
are determined, a budget adjustment will need to be made at a FY 2011-12 quarterly review to include the
additional cost for this change in scope if the Board approves the proposal.

Discussion:

Recently, the Board adopted a Sewer Use Ordinance that regulates sewer connections and the standards of
construction for the collection system. The sewer use ordinance is a broad based document to address all
sewer connections in the District. However, a separate Pretreatment Ordinance is also needed {recuired)
to address non-domestic and or industrial discharges in the District.

According to the Provisions of the District’s NEDES Permit (Section VL.C.5.b. attached to this report),
the District is required to have a Pretreatment Program for the following reasons:

1. There are industrial users {{U) in the District’s service territory that have the potential to
discharge pollutants to the sanitary sewer that would adversely affect the treatment plant effluent
limits.

2. There are also IUs in the District that could discharge wastes, such as metals that would pass-
through the plant into the treated effiuent or biosolids,

Therefore, the District previously adopted a Pretreatment Program that identifies, inspects and permits
{Us that could discharge pollutants that could affect plant effluent discharges, or have pass through of
pellutants.

However, the current ordinance was adopted in 1994 and there have been significant changes made by the
EPA regarding prefreatment programs since then. For example there are many EPA classilications of TUs
that are not addressed in our current ordinance. Also, the current ordinance has limited recourse if'a
business or industry does not comply with the existing Pretreatment Program.

QOther Sanitation Districts have a system set up to charge IUs for issuing permits, and fine [Us for non-
compliance. Similar to the FOG inspection fees, the revised ordinance could allow the District to receive
fees to recover some of the cost required by Staff to permit [Us that are reluctant to adhere to the
program.



Staff Report — November 16, 2011 — Pretreatment Ordinance Update Page 2

Some pretreatment ordinances also include a specialized determination of local limits of various pollutants,
This requires extensive sampling and monitoring and that does not need to be done at this time. However, in
the future if the plant average flow increases above 3MGD, the EPA will require the District to have a formal,
approved pretreatment program. That means the plant will need to submit ordinances, procedures, and permits
to the EPA for approval every five (3) years. At that time, the District will need to determine the focal
discharge limits for IUs in the District boundaries. Determining local limits will require a study of the existing
collection system, calculating discharge limits based on the current NPDES permit, and to perform sampling
and testing at the plant. This study cost for this type of study is in the range of $50,009. to $65,800.
Fortunately, this study is not required at this time

It is recommended that The Board direct Staff to prepare an RFP to update the existing pretreatment
ordinance fo meet the District’s current EPA requirements.



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT ORDER NO. R3-2009-0046

NPDES NO. CA0C48003

(i) A summary of all actions taken in accordance with the control strategy;
and

(iv) A description of actions to be taken in the following year.

4. Construction, Operation and Maintenance Specifications. This section of the
standardized permit is not applicable to the South San Luis Obispo County
Sanitation District.

5. Special Provisions for Municipal Facilities (POTWs Only)

a.

Biosolids Management. The handling, management, and disposal of siudge
and solids derived from wastewater treatment must comply with applicable
provisions of U.S. EPA regulations at 40 CFR 257, 258, 501, and 503, including
all monitoring, record keeping, and reporting requirements.

Solids and sludge treatment, storage, and disposal or reuse shall not create a
nuisance, such as objectionable odors or flies, and shall not result in
groundwater contamination. Sites for solids and sludge treatment and storage
shall have adequate facilities to divert surface water runoff from adjacent areas to
protect the boundaries of such sites from erosion, and to prevent drainage from
treatment and storage sites.

The treatment, storage, disposal, or reuse of sewage sludge and solids shall not
cause waste material to be in a position where it is, or can be, conveyed from the
treatment and storage sites and deposited into waters of the State. The
Discharger is responsible for assuring that all biosolids produced at its facility are
used or disposed of in accordance with the above rules, whether the Discharger
uses or disposes of the biosolids itself, or transfers them to another party for
further treatment, use, or disposal. The Discharger is responsible for informing
subsequent preparers, appliers, and disposers of the requirements that they
must adhere to under these rules.

Pretreatment. A Pretreatment Program is a regulatory program administered by
the Discharger that implements National Pretreatment Standards. These
standards are promulgated by the USEPA in accordance with Section 307(b) and
(c) of the Federal Clean Water Act (CWA). This permit implements General
Pretreatment Reguiations of 40 CFR 403, latest revision.

The objective of the pretreatment program is to prevent the introduction of
poliutants into the POTW which will interfere with the operation of the treatment
works, pass through the treatment facility, reduce opportunities to recycle and
reuse municipal wastewater and sludge, or expose POTW employees to
hazardous chemicals.

In order to provide adequate legal authority for the Discharger to protect its
POTW, and to evaluate sources of industrial discharges, the Discharger must
perform the following pretreatment activities:

LIMITATIONS AND DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS 21



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT ORDER NO. R3-2009-0048
NPDES NC. CAD048003

(1} Maintain a sewer use ordinance to provide all of the legal authorities described
in 40 CFR 403.8(h{1).

(2} By February 1, 2013, submit to this office the resalts of an updated industrial
waste survey &s described in 40 CFR 403 8(f}{2)(i)-(ii), and a report
summarizing potential impacts of industrial dtscharges upon the POTW. The
report must include an evaiuation of the need for regulation of industrial
discharges to implement the objectives of the federal pretreatment program.

{3} if, in the evaluation of b.2. above, the Executive Cfficer determines that a
format pretreatment program is necessary to adequately meet program
objectives, then the Discharger shall develop such a program in accordance
with 40 CFR 403 .8(b).

{4) The Discharger shall comply, and ensure affected “indirect dischargers™
comply, with Paragraph D.1. of "Standard Provisions and Reporting
Reguirements.”

§, Other Special Provisions

a. Discharges of Storm Water. For the control of storm water discharged from the
site of the wastewater treatment and disposal facilities, if necessary, the
Discharger shall seek authorization to discharge under and meet the
requirements of the State Water Resources Control Board's Water Quality Order
97-03-DWQ, NPDES Generzl Permit No. CAS000001, Waste Discharge
Requirements for Discharges of Storm Water Associated with Industrial Aclivities
Excluding Consiruction Activities.

Storm water flows from the wastewater treatment process areas are directed io
the headworks and discharged with treated wastewater. These storm water
flows constitute all industrial storm water at this facility and, consequently, this
permit regulates all industrial storm water discharges at this facility along with
wastewater discharges.

b. Statewide General Waste Discharge Requirements for Sanitary Sewer
Systems {State Water Board Order No. 2008-0003-DWQ). This General
Permit, adopted on May 2, 20086, is applicable to all federal and state agencies,
municipalities, counties, districts, and other public entities that own or operate
sanitary sewer systems greater than one mile in length that coliect and/or
convey unireated or partially treated wastewater to a publicly owned treatment
facility in the State of California. The purpose of the General Permitis to
promete the proper and efficient management, operation, and maintenance of
sanitary sewer systems and to minimize the occurrences and impacts of sanitary
sewer overflows. The Discharger is enrolled under the General Permit.

LIMITATIONS AND DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS 2



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Past Office Box 339 QOceano, California 93475-033
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Teiephone (8(5) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://sslocsd org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: Bob Bartiogio, Plant Superintendant .
Via: John Wallace, District Admini.s*ﬁ‘ator{p?\f
Date: November 16, 2011 he

Subject: 04 MBI 16 -- Electrical System Upgrade, Clarifier Equipment

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Board approve the purchase of electrical wire to further the reconductoring project,
from IES of San Luis Obispo, in the expected amount of $7,880.22.

Funding:

The FY 2011-12 Budget includes Major Budget ltem 04 MBI 16 — Elecirical System Upgrade in the
amount of $239,586. To date $42,526.30 has been spent on the influent reconductoring and contract
administration.

Assuming this expenditure is approved, the remaining budget will be approximately $ 190,066,

Discussion:

In an effort to progress toward replacing the UG wiring at the plant, staff received three quotations for
#12 and #14 wires to complete rewiring all of the Primary and Secondary Clarifier equipment except for
the three Clarifier Drives (which will be completed during the drive replacement project).

Parts Estimated Tax Total

IES, San Luis Obispo 36,.527.01 $473.21 5700022
CED, Paso Robles $7,125.00 $516.56 $7,641.56
Graybar, Santa Barbara $7,276.15 $527.52 $7,803.67

When completed, this project combined with the FFR rewiring will put the overall progress at around
94%. All that’s remaining would be plant fighting and the Clarifier Drives. Completion of these items
will allow the entire project to finish well below budget.

Staff recommends the Board approve the purchase of the wire to further the reconductoring project from
IES of San Luis Obispo, in the expected amount of $7,008.22.

111611 Clarifier Reconductoring.doc



alo

BT 3o Adidvess:

wy e -m;,
Bkip 20 Address
*E r{'\(’\ Al ERT o
Aan A ";L_’m el o ' ?JO 2E ?’;‘9
AR 2 o
Ceeano, LA, 93443 Desano, TA, 83445
{BOE31-5800
4 ;

g g

{E?:ﬁf“"”“} SEEE

ﬁzﬁ?ﬂﬁi}gﬁéi“? s g;/fﬂ'éga’wwf;&?z f?,g/-é&ééfc;éi 5#/@0% Costs g?ﬂ@@a 2z gj//’jjﬁ@é f’;/zeg &J

LED YIATTA &,/}’;@a'ﬁfg;:,g,fé’

[y

-

*F kg B i s
7IH0, 057 uy inn ¢ frere, £
5

Ed

;b-
)
'ﬂiw-.\
¥
3

PR a i m %&? Z g Py f#gﬂﬁm{

AR ::i:f :fwz/./_ o thoms iw«fs LT /gi »%;f
{“/fma u/ sl ﬁdfﬂ?ﬁ «a’tﬁ’%«;’%&@f“ﬂm}%zﬁ Pl | ?ﬁ{vyﬁjf %’zzgjwﬁ;%; L fa;r}ﬁ %p ﬁéd@‘é
&

Mwﬁé&ﬁ P}yﬁ?‘ﬁ% »um;’ a?;s:_em{%;. A




14s25/11 01:853 PHM POT Independent Fiectric Page Z aFf 2 #1§3782 F:
uotation
__QUOTEDATE' " .= QUOTE NUMBER.
INDEPENDENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY, ING 1072472011 5100800704
4540 BROAD ST STE 130 L PAGE NO:
SAN LIS GBISPO, CA 83401-8729 -
805-781-0168
Fax 805-781-0179 1 of 1
QUOTE TC: SHiRP TO:
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPC 1800 ALOHA PLACE
PO BOX 338 SANITATION DISTRICT
P.C, BOX 339 1600 ALOHA PLACE
CGCEANQC, CA 83475 CCEANG, CA 83445
CUSTOMER WUMBER|  CUSTOVERPONUMBER -« - JOB NAVE/RELEASENUMBER | ORoemeosy
368687 KHHW-2 SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISRO TRINI
T v o osweva [ e | Sieoae Jemowm aiiowss
Camaron Shaffer P1OTH NET 36 10/2472011 No
. owoeraTy f ION: o5 ool oouremeE b eoemce
| NO FREIGHT ALL WIRE ON 50088P0O0L ]
|EXCEPT 14 PURPLE THAT WILL BE ON |
| 22500 §
5000t | WIR XHHW-12-BRN-78TR-CU-25005/R 164.865/m 82432
XHHW-12-BRN-TSTR-CU-25008/R
50001 [WIR XHHW-12-0ORN-7STR-CU-25008/2 164.865/m 524.32
KHHW-12-0RN-TSTR-CU-25005/R
5000ft {WIR XHHW-12-YEL-7STR-CU-250058/R 164 868/m 824.32
KHHW - 2-YEL-TSTR-CLU-26008/R
50001t WIR XHHW-12-BLU-7STR-CL-25008/R 164.865/m B24.32
XHRW-12-BLU-TSTR-CU-25005/R
50008 TWIR XHHW-12-WHT-7STR-CU-25008/R 164.865/m 824.32
KHHW2AWHT-TSTR-CU-25008/R
50008 s WIR XHHW-12-GRN-7STR-CU-25008/R 1684.865/m 82432
KHHW-12-GRN-7STR-CU-25008/R
5000/ FWIR XHHW-14-RED-TSTR-CU-25008/R 105.408/m 527.03
KHHW -1 4-RED-7STR-CU-28008/R
SOUGR  {WIR XHHW-14-BLU-TSTR-CU-20005/R 105.408/m 527.03
KHHW-14-BLU.7TSTR-CU-2500S/R
50001 {WIR XHHW-14-PUR-7ETR-CU-25008/R 105.406/m 527.03
HHHW-14-BUR-7STR-CU-25008/R
e ALL BIDS ARE GOOD FOR 30 DAYS OR LESS  —rmaiwms _
 Bales Tax, Freight, and Misc liems may not be included Subtotal 6527 .01
No returns without prior approval. All returns must be accompaniad SaH Charass 560
by & copy of the invoice and are subjest to a restocking charge. T LS 7
Mo raturns allowed on non-siockad ilems or cut wire. Complate tarms 7
are included on the IES websiie ai “lesupply.com”, Amount Due N
Foov L.

Sreled 3y COB2RET o TL2ELGTT

2w P




CED - PASC ROBLES FAGE
2525 RIVERSIDE AVE '@&@@T&?E@w i

REY REV DATE

o 10/26/2011

PREFPARED BY
TODD WILLIAMS

PASO RDBLES A 3448 USE
TEL:{ )~ FAK:{)-

10/26/2011
cowvact: Tonb winiiams 23% - 0281 .

BTTHN: TRINI

QUOTE FOR:  S0UTH SLO COUNTY SANITATION DIST SLS INSLS

ATTT: 27-80795 SOUTH SLO COUNTY SANITATION 0701 0701
FOB FREIGHT
SHIPPING ZOINT PP & UHARGE

SOUTH SLO COUNTY SAMRITATION DIST
P, BEIX 339

DOBAND, A 33445

TEL: (3055440811 CUST PO #

OB MAME

RECONDUTORING

LN OFY PRODUCT TobR DESCRICTION PEICE BED ERT AMT
031 36000 WiRe HEHW-Z #12 YEL, BRN, ORN, BLU, WHT , GEN 180.00 M S400.60
02 15000 WIRE THEW-2 #14 RED, BLU, PUR 115.00 M 1725.00

MOSE: 7125.00
*

TAX: 516.585

TOTAL : TE41 .56

=

PLEASE MOTE: This is not an offer to contract, but merely a gquotation of current prices for your convanience and
information. Orders based on this quetation are subject to vour acceptance of C.E.D.'s terms and Sonditions. We maks

““““““““““““““““ t Fespect to compliance with job specifications.

T TRRISSENTACIHTT Wi
i3

Zonsolidated Electrical Distributers, Inc.
Cus #: SOUTH $LO COUNTY SANITATION DIst TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. Sales:

ALl salas asre
provisions of Y
o Seller and shal

f1 r

cnditional on Buyer's agreement to the standard terms and conditions herein. Any of the ferms and
dar which are inconsistent with or in ad ticns hereof shall not be bi
2 conslidered applicaple to bf wiprent of rthe merchandise referred %o herzin., Unlaess 2
to the contrary as soon 23 ticable aftar Buyex's raceipt heresf, acceptance of the temms and

shiall be indicared, znd, in the shsence of such notification, the sala and shipment v Seller of tha
shall be zonciusively desmed to ba sublect te the terms and conditiohs haracf,

2. Warpanties:

The goeds sold by Saller are product 2ad mznufactursrs sold under their respective brasd or trads name in accordance
their and conditions. shall use its best offorts to obtain frem each manufacturer, in acoordance wi =

s wagranily {copies of whien will be furnished upon recuest} or customary practies, the repair or replacement of

recognt

goocds that may prove defective in material, design, or workmsaship. The foregoing shall censtifute the exelusive remedy of Buver and
The sola obligation of Sellar. Except as o title, SELLER GIVES NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS PO MERCHANTARILIYY, FITMNESS FOR

ANY FARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR OTHERWISE. Saller shall not, under any clreumstancss be liable for any special, direct, indirect,
incidental, exsmplary, licuidated, or consecquestial damagaes 10 DP2rSOns or property arising oub of or connected with the

or revenues, loss of use of the preducts or any asscciated = ipment, cost of capital, cost of substitute products, fzcilities,
service or replausment power, dowWn time, costs, ox mlaims of Tuyer's customers for such damages. Saller's maximum eumulative

filewif

Transaciions
contemplated hereby or the design, mspufacturs, subsaquent sale or use of the geods, ineluding, buf not limited to, loss of prafit

/CDocuments and Setrings/twilliams3/Local Sertings’ Temporary Inrernet Files/Content, Outlook/ JUTUSIOV/QOTI008 106 htm([ 1(/27/2011 3:

3

7

3

4
3

il



Oct. 28 26711 5:07AM Vo, 2601 F !
8380 QER?ASS Al
SAMTA BARBARA CA& 531112008
Phone: 30B-864-7771
Fax: 805-8987-3753
To: COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO/COMMD Tate: 10/28/3011
INFORMATION TECHNGLOGY DERT Proj Name: WIRE
876 0OS0S8 STREET ROOM 400 BE O @ #e YMA181967
SAN LUIS OBISPO CA 33408 G UG%.
fstn: VERBAL Watid From: 10/26/20%1
o aOEag1.5045 Valid To:  1105/2011
Fox:  £05.18Idid Contact: ARMANDD BARRETO
ey ail: iie Email: armando.barreto@gravbar.com
Yga-cies
Proposai
We Appresiste Your Requas! snd Tsks Pleasure in Haspondleg As Follows
jiem Quantdiy  Subpiier atalog Nbr Dagcrintion Price  Unlt Ext. Prica
Nolas; WE BHOW AN ACCOUNT FOR COUNTY OF 3LO.

DID NOT FIND AN ACCOUNT FOR BLO - SANITATION,

PER MANMUFACTURE:

Al this matorisl is in stock on BOGO# reels I Rome, MY except the #12 Grasn. With an order
today {(Waodd, can fit same green into production schedule today and ship complets tomorrow
{Thural.

QUOTE 13 PLUS FREIGHT.

we 5,000 EA KRIS-TECH #12-Tatr XHHW BAM $162.83 1040 5848.98
200 B.GO0 EA KRIBTECH Fi2-Tatr HHHW ORG $188.83 000 $R48.18
son B,.O0G0 EA HRIS-TECH #312-7a% XHHW YEL $988.83 1040 $848.16
00  5.000 EA HRIS-TECH #1273y XHHW BLU $158.63 1000 5848.18
oo 8,000 BA HRIS-TECH #r2-Tetr AHHW 514983 1000 584318
WHT
oo B.O00 EA KRIS-TECH #12-Tstr XHEHW GRN $169.62 000 £848.18
00 B.000 EA KRIS-TECH #14-Tatr XHHW RED 5118150 1002 $585.78

This squipmen and assacieted instsifation chergss mav B financed fof & low mosthly Daymant \hrough Grovbar Flnancis! Senvices lsublest 4o credit spprovall. For mots information
G g Y 4

call +-800-24%-7408 ra speak w0th 8 lepaing @pacislial,

To learn mose abowt Graybar. visit our wabsie at www . graybar.com 24-Hour Emergensy Phono#: 1-BOO-GRAYBAR

Bubfeas 10 e stonderd lerme snd ondidons sed forih S dhis document.  Undess oibarwise neled fralght terme & F.O.5. shipping point prepald ond sL
Unfase notsd the easimaled ship dste wil be determingd By the Ume of arder plegemant,

Page 1 of 3



Oet. 28 2011 2 1AM No, 267 7
To: COUNTY OF SAN LUIE OBISPO/COMMD Date: 16/28/2011
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPT Proj Name: WIRE
874 QS08 STREET ROOM 400 aB Cunte #: 214161882
SaN LUIS OBISPO CA 53408
Arn:  VERBAL
roposal
We Approciats Your Raguest and Take Plepsure in Responding As Follows
seo 5,000 EA KRIS-TECH #14-Fay XHHW BLU 211818 1004 $585.75
sop BO0G EA KRIS-TECH #14-Tstr XHHW PUR $118.18 1000 $855.75
1000 1 EA INBOUND FREIGHT 540800 1 $400.00
Subietal: §7.276.18
Eatimated Tax: $563.80

{Actusl tax value will be calculaied at tme of arder plscament)

Total:

§7.840.08

Tris squinmanl and scsaclated Insmiiaton char2en may be fnwnces for o low montily pavment through Grayder Flandal Sedess wubfact (o wadit apmrovalt.  For more informstion

cait 1-800-2471v7408 1o spank whth a lensing spacialist,

To taern more about Grayhaey, vis#t our wehsie al www.graybsr com 24-3towr Emergency Phone#: 1-BOC-GRAYBAR

Sublect ta tha sianderd terms and condifions get forl ln thiv documsnt. Unlsss aiharwieg noled.fralghi terms ore F.0.3. shipping goinl propeld and bl

Unisss moled the zelimated shie dete will be defermised ot the Ume of order placempni.

Page 2 of 3



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 QOceano, Califormia 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (B05) 489-2765

httn://sslocsd.org/
| Staff Report
1o Board of Directors -~ “\%j
From: John Wallace, District AdminiSira!arE ,\} J

Date: November 16, 2011 N

Subject: Distribution of the conformed FY 2011-12 Final Budget; FY 2011-12 First Quarter

Budget Review; and Resolution No 2011-294 Amending the FY 2011-12 Budget at First
(uarter

Recommendation:

1. Receive the FY 2011-12 Final Budget (conformed for minor, non-substantive changes made at the
Board’s August 3, 2011 adoption hearing);

2. Review the attached Budget Amendment Request form for the first quarter Fiscal Year 2011-12
Budget Review, and provide direction to staff regarding recommended budget amendments and
related matters presented in this staff report; and

3. Adopt Resolution No. 2011-294 providing for these amendments,

Funding:

The expense account line items under each Fund (Operating fund 19, Expansion Fund 20, and
Replacement Fund 26) and the Major Budget Items (MBIs) overall are under or within the anticipated
budget with the exception of 16 items. In addition, two items are being reduced and two items are being
adjusted internally so there is no net increase of decrease. As a result, there is a need to transfer of
387,305 from the Operating Fund 19 fund balance and $117,005 from the Expansion Fund balance to
facilitate the adjustments as described below. Revenue account line items to date are approximately
within expected amounts and will be analyzed in more detail at mid-year review. No revenue changes are
being recommended at first quarter.

Expenses
Adopted | Amount Expended | Percent Expended | Recommended First | Amended
Budget as of 09-30-11 as of 09-30-11 Quarter Adjustments Budget
Fund 19 | 3,018,064 5 835,010 28% $ 87,3065 $ 3,105,369
Fund 20 $ 561,069 $ 173,989 31% $117,005 $678,074
Fund 26 | § 1,767,313 $42.283 2% §0 $ 1,767,313

Discussion:
FY 2011-12 Final Budget

On August 3, 2011, the Board was provided with a final budget document for review and adoption. At
that meeting there were some minor corrections noted in the document. The following is Hst of these
minor corrections which are now reflected in the 2011-12 Final Budget documents being distributed at
this meeting:




Staff Report — November 16, 2011 — FY 201]1-12 Q1 Budget Review Page 2

Page 5
»  Resolution number adopting the 2011-12 Fiscal Year Budget has been corrected 10 2011-288.
e Resolution number adopting Employee Compensation, FY 2011-11 has been corrected to 2011-289.

Page 17
e An explanation regarding the deficit balance in the Operating Fund has been inserted.

Page 22
e The estimated yearend total for 19-7081 Professional Services-Grover Beach Billing has been
changed from $0 1o $2,262.64 to reflect the actual FY 2010-11 amount,

Page 4]
e The proposed 2011-12 amount for 05 MBI 06 New Centrifuge has been changed from $95,395 to
$93,746 to reflect the actual carryover amount.

Page 62
# 'The missing bottom portion of the table has been added.

Page 70
¢ The amounts for 03 MBI 0¢ New Centrifuge has been changed from $95,395 to $93,746 to reflect the
actual carryover amounts.

Page 78
» 10 MBI 15 SSMP Update and Audit and 10 MBI 17 District Trunk Line I&1 Study are now in
numeric order.

Page 80
o 10 MBI 09 Tri-Annual Outfall Inspection was omitted and has now been included.

Page 85
s Resolution adopting Employee Compensation, FY 2011-11 has been numerically corrected to 2011-
289.

Page 87
e Table footnote has been correet to now read 3% Class Adjustment.

Page 93
¢ The most current resolution (2009-256) for the District’s Investmment Policy has been included.

Pages 93-108
»  Have been renumbered with the inclusion of resolution 2008-256.

Pages 109-156
¢ The project details sheets have been removed per (68-03-11 Board direction,

FY 2011-12 First Quarter Budget Review (25% of year to date)

Following the end of first quarter, District staff reviewed the FY 2011-12 account line items under each
Fund, as well as each Major Budget Item (MBI). The account line items under each Fund and the Major
Budget Items (MBIs) are within or under the anticipated budget with the exception of 16 items. In



Staff Report — November 16, 2011 — FY 2011-12 Q1 Budget Review Page 3

addition, two items are being reduced and two items are being adjusted internally so there is no net
increase or decrease,

L.

10.

11,

Account 19-6025 — Dental Insurance (36% expended at first quarter). To reflect actual premium
amounts, a transfer of $1,820 from the Fund 19 fund balance in addition to the original account line
item budget of $7,762 is recommended for a total account line item budget of $9.582.

Account 19-6040 — Secretary/Bookkeeper (32% expended at first quarter). To reflect actual salary
amounts, a transfer of $15,600 from the Fund 19 fund balance in addition to the original account line
item budget of $23,642 is recommended for a total account line item budget of $39,242.

Account 19-60835 — Temporary Services (118% expended at first quarter). Due to the need for
additional temporary maintenance staff in the absence of two full operations staff, a transfer of
$44,250 from the Fund 19 fund balance in addition to the original account line item budget of

$20,076 is recommended for a total account line item budget of $64,326.

Account 19-7011 — Commumnications (49% expended at first quarter). To reflect accurate invoicing
from vendors, a transfer of $3,000 from the Fund 19 fund balance in addition to the original account
line item budget of $3,000 is recommended for a total account line item budget of $6,000.

Account 19-7043 — Insurance, Liability/Auto (43% expended at first quarter). To reflect accurate
prermum amounts, a transfer of $1,900 from the Fund 19 fund balance in addition to the original
account line item budget of $19,000 is recommended for a total account line item budget of $20,900.

Account 19-7071 — Professional Services-Attorney (45% expended at first quarter). Due to personne}
issues and retention of outside counsel, a transfer of $32,500 from the Fund 19 fund balance in
addition to the original account line item budget of $200,000 is recommended for a total account line
item budget of $232,500, which is the same amount as last fiscal year.

Account 19-7076 ~ Professional Services-District Admin (28% expended at first quarter). An
adjustment among the tasks within this account line item is being recommended. There is no net
increase or decrease to this account line item at this time,

Account 19-7082 — FEMA Expenditures (unbudgeted expenditures at first quarter). Due to
documentation required by FEMA and responses to the Water Board, a transfer of $14,650 from the
Fund 19 fund balance is recommended. It is anticipated that most of these expenditures will be offset

by FEMA Funding account line item 19-5021. The actual amount of reimbursement is still pending
FEMA review.

Account 19-7086 - Brine Disposal (61% expended at first quarter). An adjustment among the tasks
within this account line item is being recommended. There is no net increase or decrease to this
account ling item at this tune.

Account 19-7087 — WDR & SSMP District Expense, SWRCB SS0O NOV Response (61% expended
at first quarter). Due to required response to the Notice of Violation, a transfer of $20,000 from the
Fund 19 fund balance in addition to the original account line item budget of $10,000 is recommended
for a total account line item budget of $30,000.

10 MBI 15 — Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP) Update and Bi-Annual Audit (183% expended
at first quarter). Due to additional Water Board requirements and processing of the bi-annual audit
reguired by the SWRBC permits, a transfer of §11,720 from the Fund 19 fund balance in addition to



Staff Report — November 16, 2011 — FY 2011-12 Q1 Budger Review Page 4

the original account line item budget of $6,809 is recommended for a total account line item budget
of $18,529. No further expendifures are anticipated.

12. 10 MBI 17 - District Trunk Line Inflow and Infiltration (1&1) Study {135% expended at first quarter).
Due to additional presentations to member agencies and coordination with the Water Board, a transfer
of $1,765 from the Fund 19 fund balance in addition to the original account line itern budget of
£5,021 is recommended for a total account line item budget of $6,786.

13, Account 19-7091 — Utilities-Eleciric (31% expended at first quarter). As a result of co-gen
equipment downtime and to reflect actual expenditures, a transfer of $30,000 from the Fund 19 fund
balance i addition o the original account line item budget of $100,000 is recommended for a total
account line item budget of $130,000.

14, Account 19-7092 — Utilities-Gas (53% expended at first quarter), As a result of co-gen equipment
downtime and to reflect actual expenditures, a transfer of $10,000 from the Fund 19 fund balance in
addition to the original account line item budget of $10,000 is recommended for a total account line
ttem budget of $20,000.

15. 09 MBI 04 ~ Vehicle Replacement (% expended at first quarter). It is recommended this $18,500
major budget item be deleted from this fiscal year, The item may be budgeted in a future fiscal year.

16, Account 19-8020 — Gas & Oil (77% expended at first quarter). Due to increased diesel prices and
storm preparations, a transfer of $2,500 from the Fund 19 fund balance in addition to the original
account line item budget of $7,500 is recommended for a total account line item budget of $10,000.

17. Account 19-8050 — Plant Chemical (21% expended at first quarter). Originally budgeted at $500,000
for the fiscal year, due to a reduction in chemical usage, 2 saving of at least $100,000 may be
achieved and a reduction to $400,000 for this account is recommended.

18, Account 19-8055 — Small Tools (46% expended at first quarter). To reflect actual expenditures, a
transfer of $6,500 from the Fund 19 fund balance in addition to the original account line itern budget
of $8,000 is recommended for a total account line item budget of $14,500.

19. Account 19-8056 — Safety Supplies (45% expended at first quarter). To reflect actual expenditures, a
transfer of $9,600 from the Fund 19 fund balance in addition to the original account line item budget
of $12,000 is recommended for a total account line item budget of $21,600.

20. 05 MBI 06 — New Centrifuge (186% expended at first quarter). In accordance with project closeout
and as discussed in a staff report to the Board dated September 28, 2011, a transfer of $117,005 from
the Fund 20 fund balance in addition to the original account line item budget of $93,746 1s
recommended for a total account line item budget of $210,751.

Attached is a “transfer/fund balance” Budget Amendment Request sheet showing recommended transfer
and corrections. Also attached is a copy of the FY 2011-12 Final Budget, reconciled with the minor
adjustments shown above.

At this time, staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution No. 294 providing for the recommended
adjustments,



RO T HOYd

WALAVAO LSWIA 21-1107 Ad
LSANOHEY INHWANTNY LHDANG
IOTLSII AMY.LINYS ALNNOD QdSIFO SINT NVS HILNOS

0z

ol
81

Ll
91
sl

k4!
€l

Tl

01

énic-i-:fu'ixdr-odc\'

KSECSIAUNSNI LD Z1E L SEGASDVET LMO0ING TUSILUODISS- 1oLIBJU| AXRIOAWS | EMOPUIAHOSTOIN 00 TiBlegddywmuLohsies el
9gLvorL  § | OLE'OZ $ %TE 9 819°755 § | 98661, § |SIVLOL
152012 $ | 500231 §| %0958l 686'¢L1 $ | ovres $ GNNA NOISNVAXE - TV10L8NnS
\5L0vE $ [ S00211 $| %0958l 68641 ER § sBnjiiuag moN - 90 19M 50
aduy-aoejdoy SpLUIDASNAS » pung uorsuedxs ~ §508-02
ONNE NOISNYAX3
sev'e6l’t  § | G0eus $ %y ve 629'08% §|ocroors  § anNd ONILYHIGO - TYL048NS
009'1T $ 10096 $ %LLGY vir's $ | 000°2E $ saiddng Aojeg 950861
005t § | oog's $ eSSy | k9T '$ | ooo's ‘ 500, [|BWS 5508-61
000’00y $ [{oo0°00t) $ %zele | £1l'90l s |oco'00s ] ) S{ealwayD ueld 0508-61
000°0} sloose 3| wivu 908 § o5z o ] 110 9 525 020864
T 1 (L %000 | - s | oog'sl ) JIaWIB0EIdaY SJ9I1URA - 50 1B 60
EmE&:wm eydes - puny Bunesado c_bw 6l
0000z § | ooo'ol $ | voe's s | ooo'or $ i ] SeO-Ifl 760476}
| 000°0EL $ | 000'08 $ 29608 $ | 000001 $ 2213-1NY_L60L6Y
98.'s BEAS $ BILGEL | 819 $ | 120 $ | Apris (ri) uoneayul pue MOYUI SUIT HUNIL OMISIC - 24 1SN CL
6258y 8|02l $ %zi'ziz | |ezssl /608’9 $ }pNY [enuuy-1g pU 9jepdn JWSS - §1 15 06
000'0s  §| 00002 $1 %9909 990'9 $ | 000’0t § _osuadx3 UM - pung Buljesedo 2804761
000’5 gl - § %ELLY 10t ¢ |o000'5 $ ; Jesodsiq auLIE 980£-6}
059'7k § | 059'1 B - Ly9'v $| - $| - - seampusdxa VNI 2806} |
oovogt 8| - § %oG LT | seEly s|oo00Sk 8 B " URUDY JSIQ - AISS JOJd SL0L76) |
005262 $ | o0sze $ %89 Pt 2oc'68. $ | 000z $  aa4 Kausony - oS Joid bioLst
00602 5 | 006" § | wizey ez $ | 000’6} $ ) £V0L-61
000'9 $ o0t § %LLBY v § | ooo'e $ SUGHEINUILIOD LLOL6)
92E'v9 $ | 0sz'vy s wesiL  jeioeg § |00z $ ~ eoias0g Joge Aieioduiol S809-61
z90'6E $ | 009G} | wweie | fweve  §|eovee $ T ndesyroom/Aie1aioss 0709-6h
285’6 $ | 0ze') $ | wveee 1282 $ |zoL's $ ) . " souminsuj eluad §209-61
N DNLLYIHO
Laodang SINEWANTINY FI-0E-60 40 8Y 11-0€-60 HO 8Y LHOCOE
ARGNANY GISCI08d QHANZLXT INFDOUEL | CAANIIXE INDOWY INEIUN2 ASVIid NOTLIRISSHR ALARLOY oo
SN LIGNAIXT
. g . 3 - & TYLOL
’ JopEnb 161 18 POPUSLILIGoS) SOBUBLD ON “MAIAG] JEaA-pILL B |1E18p SI0L U PazA/2UE B0 i PUE SJUNOUE pajaadxa ulm Ajsjewsxaidde s; aiep of BnusAsy
L#odng SINAWOANIINY F1-05-60 4G SV 0860 AQ ¥ LIDANE
GAANTINY AAS040Hd QHANIENE INADHAL | QAANTENH LNTOWY ANFRHAD Adroud NOMLIBIISHG INRODIY ANOIIY
TWOONI



TI/1ETY

XSICSIHBLASTIDY LD Z1-bE SOMWSIYETLN00ANG TUSIUOINGSE 10U ARICdWS [1SMOPUIMeSeOIRRER0 e ddvimuyolsias el

HLYa RERALY

A8 QEHELNG YOLVALSINING V LIFLSKE

110282 »mnﬁﬁmmm pSjep pleog 8y} o} 10dos 2IS & L) PASSNOSIP SB PUE 0SS0 walord 0Z

o “SeInppUSUX® [ENIOE 1D8S) 01 ‘64

‘sanypuadxe [enjE 109} 01 "8l

mem _mom_b. SI 305 000 oog 10 shitines vﬁomaxm _um.n_no% sey abensn ﬁo_Em:o Emmm b

mcoamhmama wJoys pue sasud |esalp ﬁ@mmm_us. o} 8hq ‘gL

12aA _m.um | SHg Eot umwmmmn aq &m: Hmmusn 1ofew EmEomme alLYo8A DOpUSLULICIAI §1]] ‘GL

-soamipusdxe [Bnjoe s|ja1 0L vl

“sairmpuadxs [2Roe 108)81 0, ‘e

TIBGE ISIEAL BUL U coumEEooo puE S210USBE JGUISU O} suopEiuasard [BLORIPPE O 9NG ZL

‘sisd DEHAS 9Y; Aq painbas muzm wm:::m 1 m_..m.w.m.o Bussaonid pue mEmEESuﬁ Hmcoa_uu,c L

UOREIOIA JO BOION BY) O} asuodsal paanbal oy 8] 01

mmmwhomﬁ 10 8s231U( 18U ON ‘Wisy BUy JUNCIOR UIUYMm Syse) Buoue Emﬁzm:_n( 6

"pleog Jojem oty 9 sasUodsas pue yNT4 Aq wm:_:vm‘_ LoREUBWNDOQ g

“9s2a10ap Lo mmmmzoc_ 18U oz _Emw_ BUlE UNCOOE UL syse; BuoLe Jusunsnipy 'L

mwcnoo mnmﬂno Mo cc_EEw‘_ pue sansst Ecccm_ea o18ng g

mE:oEm E:mEmMn_ QE:oom “omzwk 0 k m

Eovcms wioly BupIoALl BE:oom wayes o] L v

tﬁm 0 #Emao (0} oM jo mocmmgm |l Ul yels mucmcmﬂc_mﬁ EEOQEE ~m:0:6um 10J vmm: wE P mgm_ m
mE:oEm bm_mw |erjse #umcm._ o._. N

4218 sUoNElado ng oMy o soussqe aly Ul Jeis SaLEUSIIEL AIRIGGWS] [RUCHPPY |

TAGTADVA

H50d¥Nd



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NQO, 2011-294

A RESOLUTION AMENDING
THE FY 2011-2012 BUDGET AT FIRST QUARTER

WIIEREAS, the Board of Directors has previously adopted a 2011-2012 budget consisting of
Operating Fund 19, Expansion Fund 20, and Replacement/fmprovements Fund 26; and

WHEREAS, District Staff has reviewed the account fine items under each Fund, as well as
each Major Budget Ttem (MBI included in the 2011-2012 adopted budget; and

WHEREAS, District Staff has identified the account line items that will require less monies
and the account line items that will require additional monies than originally budgeted; and

WHEREAS, District Staff believes amending these account line items to reflect actuals will
produce a trend that can be used for future budgeting efforts.; and

WHEREAS, budget amendments are recommended which will change the total amount
budgeted from a Fund and will require a transfer from the Fund balance; and

WHEREAS, the recommmended budget amendments will result in the transfer of $87,305 from
the Operating Fund 19 fund balance, and $117,005 from the Expansion Fund balance; and

WHEREAS, the Board believes the recommended amendments are in the best interest of the
public’s health, safety and general welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED by the
Board of Directors, South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District, San Luis Obispo County,
California, that the 2011-2012 budget shall be amended as follows:

1. Operating Fund 19:

a. Transfer $1,820 from Fund balance to 19-6025 — Dental Insurance reflect actual
premium amounts,

b. Transfer $15,600 from Fund balance to 19-6040 — Secretary/Bookkeeper to reflect
actual salary amounts.

¢. Transfer $44,250 from Fund balance to 19-6085 — Temporary Services due to need
for additional temporary maintenance staff in the absence of two full operations staff.

d. Transfer $3,000 from Fund balance to 19-7011 — Communications to reflect accurate
invoicing from vendors.



Transfer $1,900 from Fund balance to 19-7043 — Insurance, Liablllty/Auto to reflect
accurate premium amounts.

Transfer $32,500 from Fund balance to 19-7071 — Professional Services-Attorney
due o personnel issues and retention of outside counsel.

. Adjust tasks within 19-7076 - Professional Services-District Admin to better reflect
actual expenditures.

. Transfer $14,650 from Fund balance to 19-7082 — FEMA Expenditures due 10
documentation required by FEMA and response to water board.

Adjust tasks within 19-7086 — Brine Disposal to better reflect actual expenditures.

Transfer $20,000 from Fund Balance to 19-7087 - WDR & SSMP District Expense,
SWRCB S50 NOV Response due to required response to the Notice of Violation,

. Transfer $11,720 from Fund balance 19 to 10 MBI 15 ~ Sewer System Management
Plan (SSMP) Update and Bi-Annual Audit due to additional requirements and
processing of the bi-annual audit required by the SWRBC permits.

Transfer $1,765 from Fund balance 19 to 10 MBI 17 — District Trunk Line Inflow
and Infiltration (I&I) Study due to additional presentations to member agencies and
coordination with the Water Board.

. Transfer $30,000 from Fund balance te 19-7091 — Utilities-Electric to reflect actual
expenditures.

Transfer $10,000 from Fund balance to 19-7092 — Utilities-Gas to reflect actual
expenditures.

. Return $18,500 to Fund balance for 09 MBI 04 — Vehicle Replacement as it is
recommended this $18,500 major budget item be deleted from this fiscal year.

Transfer $2,500 from Fund balance to 19-8020 — Gas & Oil due to increased diesel
prices and storm preparations.

. Return $100,000 to Fund balance from 19-8050 — Plant Chemicals due to a reduction
in chemical usage.

Transfer $6,500 from Fund balance 1o 19-8055 — Small Tools to reflect actual
expenditures.

Transfer $9,600 from Fund balance to account 19-8056 — Safety Supplies to reflect
actual expenditures.



2. Expansion Fund 20:

t. Transfer $117,005 from Fund balance 20 to 05 MBI 06 — New Centrifuge in
accordance with project closeout and as discussed in a staff report to the Board dated
September 28, 2011.

Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director
and on the following roll call vote, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINING:

the foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this sixteenth day of November, 2011.

Bill Nicolls, Chairman

ATTEST:

JOHN WALLACE, Secretary to the Board

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

MICHAEL W. S5EITZ, District Legal Counsel

Jem:MN026-5SLOCSING26-001 District Admin\Budget\1112 Budget\SSLOCSD - FY 2011-12 Q1 Review\02. Reso 294 Amend 201112 Budget-
Qidoc



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
hitp:/sslocsd.ore/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors -
From: John Wallace, District Administrator ifz\;
I Y
Date: November 16, 2011 .

Subject:  Oceano Lagoon Environmental Assessment - Update

Recommendation:

1. Receive this update on the status of the State Water Board’s Investigative Order, Section 4- Impacts
of the Unauthorized Discharge of Unireated Sewage, and recent District withdrawal from San
Luis Obispo County Public Works Department - Request for Proposal PS-#1149, soliciting
professional biological investigation and environmental assessment services in and around the
Oceanc Lagoon on Meadow Creek,

2. Direct Staff to continue to coordinate with the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB)
regarding future anticipated revised requirements to satisfy Section 4 of the State Water Board’s
written Investigative Order issued April 18, 2011,

Funding:

Funding for this study would be provided from Fund 19-7079; (320,000 balance) but will most likely need to
draw from reserves if meeting revised requirements of Section 4 of the State Water Board’s Investigative
Order exceeds the current Fund balance. At this time it is unclear how detailed the impact assessment will
need to be until the State Water Board has had time to further review District information submitted to date.

Discussion:

Subsequent to the December 19, 2010 rain event that resulted in an overflow from the District trunk sewer
and the Oceano Community Services District collection system, the State Water Resources Control Board
issued an Investigative Order. The intent of the investigative order was to request additional information
deemed necessary to “effectively evaluate the nature, circumstances, exient, and gravity of the unauthorized
discharge of untreated sewage.”

The District responded to the investigative order by providing the State Water Board an extensive written
technical report (cwrrently under review by the State Water Board). The District’s technical report addressed
each of the items requested in the investigative report. Most items provided in the District’s response to the
Water Board were provided in full and are therefore considered “complete” by the District. A few of the
response items provided described the current status of the District’s efforts to date to complete specific tasks.
The Water Board has also since requested additional, subsequent information to support their investigation.

One section that remains in progress is Section 4 — Impacts of the Unauthorized Discharge of Untreated
Sewage. As reported the District Board by Staff Report on August 17, 2011, District Staff discussed current
status of Lagoon studies with Environmental Scientist and Certified Fisheries Professional Douglas



Staff Report — November 16, 2011 Meeting - 1116211 Environmental Assessment Update.doex

Rischbieter (California State Parks), with the intent of retaining Mr. Rischbieter to provide the necessary
professionat services. Mr. Rischbieter has performed extensive surveys over the prior 8 years on the Arroyo
Grande Lagoon {immediately downstream of the County flap gates) and in the Arroyo Grande Creek (0.2
miles upstream from the County flap gates and immediately behind the treatment plant).

ir. Rischbieter was unable to provide the District with the professional services necessary to satisfy the
requirements of Section 4 of the Investigative Order, but did provide written correspondence to SWRCE
expressing his opinion that his recent qualitative and quantitative observations have presented no evidence
that the December 2010 discharge through the Meadow Creek flapgates had any deleterious impact on the
fish species in Arroyo Grande Creek.

Concurrent to District coordination efforts with Mr. Rischbieter, District Staff coordinated with San Luis
Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District (Flood Control District) staff to partner in
their efforts to solicit qualified environmental consulting firms for environmental services including
biological investigations within the Oceano Lagoon on Meadow Creek.

The intent of Flood Control District was to utilize information obtained from the study to determine the best
course of action towards developing a project (or projects) that address flooding while complying with State
and Federal regnlations that protect wetlands, sensitive habitats, and listed species. The intent of the
Sanitation District was to satisfy State Water Board requirements to assess the impacts of the discharge during
the December storm events on public health, animal and plant communities, and on the overall ecosysiem
downsiream of the discharge. As a result of these similar objectives, it was anticipated that mutual benefit
existed between both Districts when the two independent projects were combined into a single project
containing a scope of services that satisfied each District requirement.

As a result, the Flood Control District took lead on preparing and administering a Request for Proposal (RFP
PS#1149) for these services and the Sanitation District tentatively agreed to enter into a reimbursement
agreement with the County to pay the Sanitation District’s portion of the optional tasks being provided in
addition to County overhead associated with administering the future contract and services. Responses to RFP
PSH1149 were received October 5, 2011 and are currently under review,

However, additional clarification provided by SWRCE Office of Enforcement Staff during the October 26,
2011 meeting attended by District Staft has indicated that the scope of the District’s Study may be revised,
given the time lapse between the spill and any proposed study. Furthermore, the dilution of the spill with the
quantity of stormwater flowing to the lagoon area (as calculated by the County) resulted in a preliminary
calculation that sewage was less than one percent of the total volume.

As a result, District Staff has prepared and delivered the attached letter to the Flood Control District, formally
withdrawing from RFP PS#1149 and thanking them for their support and assistance.

District Staff continues to coordinate with SWRCB Office of Enforcement regarding revised requirements to
satisfy Section 4 of the State Water Board’s written Investigative Order issued April 18, 2011, and will return
to the Board to provide updates when they are available.



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

SANITATION DISTRICT
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-97335
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
hitp://www,sslocsd.org/

To: Board of Directors
From: Robert Barlogio, Plant Superintendent
Date: November 16, 2011

Subject:  Brine discharge evaluation

Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Board approve Kennedy/Jenks Consultants proposal for professional
services to evaluate the potential impact of accepting brine, as stated in their letter dated Nov 7,
2011, The Kennedy/Jenks proposal is attached.

Funding:

To be determined. Tt is estimated that this proposal would pay for itself in a short time. The
proposed evaluation will cost approximately $47, 340, Since the district charges $0.11 per
gallon of brine discharged, this works out to 430,364 gallons of disposed brine to payback.
Windset Farms has submitted a request to discharge up to 45,000 gallons per day and an
estimated maximum of gallons per month of 1,395,00 gallons. The pay back on the propose
evaluation would be about one month, at one half of the estimated disposal. And if my memory
services me, they would use the brine disposal station for possible for up to 2 2 years.

Discussion:

The District stopped taking brine for disposal after the Dec 19, 2610 storm event, due to that the
electrical power to the influent pumps was ran above ground, near the brine disposal station. The
concern was that if a truck was to damage the electrical above ground line, it could cause another
loss of power to the influent pumps. The reconductoring project has been completed, and the
wiring is below the surface.

When staff talked to our Water Quality Control Board contact person, Mr. Matt Keeling, he was
concerned that our brine disposal monitoring requirements in our current NPDES permit
(discharge permit ), may not be in compliance with the current NPDES regulations, specifically
with the California Ocean Plan. I ran the Kennedy/Jenks proposal by him for review and he had a
couple recommendations. He said the proposal addressed the main point regarding compliance
monitoring and mixing issues as a result of increased brine to secondary effluent ratio. But this
would most likely require additional outfall/diffuser modeling. He also suggests that the District
confers with the RWQCB prior to implementing any final recommendations for their evaluation
and that the recommendations would be consistent with the possible changes to the next NPDES
permit (2013).

Since the brine disposal is not monitored with our final effluent, we will need to evaluate the
potential impact it has to the environment.



2191 East Bayshore Road, Suite 200
Palo Alio, California 94303
650-852-2800

FAX: 650-856-8527

7 November 2011

Bob Barlogio

Piant Superintendent

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
1600 Aloha

QOceang, CA 93445-9735

Subject: Proposal for Professional Services
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitary District
Brine Bischarge Evaluation
K/J B10880024

Diear Mr. Barlogio:

At your request, we have prepared this proposal to assist the South San Luis Obispo County
Sanitary District (SSLOCSD) to evaluate potential impacts of accepting brine waste from water
conditioner regeneration and other water treatment processes. This proposal was revised from
our previous proposal dated 29 September 2011 to address the request for additional mixing
zone studies in the 26 October 2011 e-maii from Matt Keeling at the Central Coast Regional
Water Quality Control Board. Based on your request for proposal dated 13 September 2011,
we understand that SSLOCSIY's waste discharge permit (NPDES permit) allows for blending of
brine with treated effluent prior to discharge to a coastal outfall that is shared with the City of
Pismo Beach. The brine station has been closed since December 2010, but in 2008,
SSLOCSD accepted approximately 325,000 gallons of brine waste for discharge. SSLOCSD
has received a request from Windset Farms fo discharge brine from their reverse osmosis water
treatment system, and the District is considering reopening the brine station to accept this
discharge. The District is concerned about possible impacts to water and sediment quality at
the outfall and permit compiiance.

Project Understanding

We understand that SSLOCSD's current discharge permit requires annual monitoring of each
brine discharger for Ocean Plan metals, flow volume, electrical conductivity and pH so that data
on the characteristics of the brine discharges are avaiiable. SSLOCSD's current Brine Disposal
Plan dated 1 July 2010 includes requirements for permitting brine discharges and testing of the
hrine delivered to the station. The plan also includes prohibitions on certain chemicals and
limits on physical and chemical properties. We assume that Windset Farms can provide the

cladminvemplateiki.docs.n forms. 2006\gdaietier doc



&, g i TemvmBons T8 e v on o B
Marmadyllonksy Uonsurisd

Bob Barlogio

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
7 November 2011

Page 2

chemical and batch discharge flow data needed to evaluate the discharge and that SSLOCSD
can provide historical chemical and flow data from other brine discharges.

The SSLOCSD/Pismo Beach outfall has a dilution credit of 165 to 1; effluent discharge limiis are
set in your NPDES permit. in addition, the State Board's Ocean Plan standards apply. In an e-
mail from Matt Keeling of the Regional Water Quality Conirol Board (RWQCB) dated 11 August
2011 it is suggested that current brine monitoring requirements may not meet your discharge
permit requirements. In particular, Mr. Keeling is concerned that “effluent sampling is not being
conducted for the blended/combined secondary and brine effiuents being discharged to verify
compliance with the Table B Ocean Plan based effluent fimitations for toxic peliutants.” Mr.
Keeling states that this issue wili likely be addressed in the next permit cycle.

To address these issues, you would like a review and recommendations for:
1. Improvements to the District Brine Ordinance and plan, including the application and
disposal and monitoring processes, and
2. Additional studies that may be or are required to comply with the District NPDES permit
and the Ocean Plan.

Scope of Services

We understand that it wouid be difficult fo monitor the blended effluent. Therefore, we
recommend a mass balance approach to sefting brine concentration limits and discharge
conditions. In addition, we recommend setting total dissolved solids limits such that the effiuent
density is not affected to the point that it alters the mixing characteristics of the outfall (so no
additional mixing studies are needed). Based on the outcome of this approach we would
recommend modifications to your Brine Disposal Ordinance and Plan. The tasks to accomplish
this approach are deiailed below.

Task 1 ~ Data Collection and Review Background Material

Under this task, Kennedy/Jenks will meet with SSLOCSD staff to kick off the project, and obtain
monitoring data needed for the mass balance calculations. This task would aiso include a
review of the Plans, Ordinance, and supporting background material.

Task 2 - Mass Balance Evaluation to Set Brine Limits

Under this task, we will compile historical discharge data for the last four years for both
SSLOCSD and City of Pismo Beach effluent for parameters found in pollutant scan analyses
required by the permit and flows that are required by the permit. These data would be used to
determine worst-case discharge conditions (i.e. highest concentrations and lowest flows) to set
background concentrations for biending in the mass balance calculation. We will then back
calculate the maximum brine discharge concentrations and flows that can be allowed to assure
that permit and Ocean Plan limits are met. These limits would be set for the instantaneous
maximum, daily maximum, and six-month median values set for the protection of marine aquatic

cadmintemplatetkjdocs n.forms. 2006\gdelatier doc



U e, g o B poeoer £ g
Harmarhybenis Oo

Bob Barlogio

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
7 November 2011

Page 3

life. The parameters to be evaluated include those in your NPDES permit and in Table B of the
Ocean Plan.

Task 3 — Whole Efftuent Toxicity Assessment

Impacts of whole effluent toxicity should be assessed in this task. Our approach is to use
published data on desalination brine toxicity being developed at the Marine Pollution Studies
Laboratory at Granite Canyon on behalf of the State Water Resources Control Board, as
described in the Ocean Pilan link in the Regional Board e-mail. if the data are not relevant or
available, then we will rely on the results of the SSLOCSD and Pismo Beach toxicity data. By
normalizing toxicity data to no observed effect concentrations, lowest observed effect
concentrations (LOECs), and median lethal or median effects concentrations (LC50 or EC50),
we should be able to calculate these parameter values for the combined effluent.

Task 4 — Evaluate Mixing Study Sensitivity to Brine Discharge

Kennedy/Jenks will review the mixing study done for the ocean outfall to assess whether
changes in effluent density resuiting from brine discharge could affect the mixing characteristics
of the outfall. We have obtained a copy of the current mixing study for review (Wiliam
Ankikouchine, Ph.D, 27 February 2000). Our approach is o use Visual Plumes to assess
whether an increase in effluent density due to increased total dissolved solids or decrease in
temperature would affect the current mixing characterizes, and therefore dilution credits. Our
approach will be to set up the appropriate computer model using current conditions, then
increase density and flows based on brine characteristics, and evaluate if there is a significant
change to the mixing characteristics. The results will be presented in a technical memorandum
that will include model input parameters and results. Our budget for the mixing modeling
assumes that data needed for the model is sufficient in the current mixing study. Our budgst
does not include field data collection such as receiving water, flow, or cutfall inspection studies.

Task 5 — Prepare Memorandum with Recommendations for Brine
Monitoring/Discharge Ordinance and Plan.

Following completion of Tasks 1 through 4, we will prepare a memorandum recommending
changes to SSLOCSD's Brine Ordinance, Brine Management Plan, and associated application
and monitoring forms. This will include a draft mark up of the current plans. This task includes a
meeting with SSLOCSD staff to review our findings and finalize decisions on our
recommendations.

Task 6 - Project Management, Meetings, and QAIQC
This task inciudes project management, time for up fo two one-hour teleconferences, and a
meeting io present our recommendations following completion of Task 5 and to receive

feedback from the District to help finalize the documents. A meeting with the Regional Board
can also be included as an optional service.

exadminiiemplateik].doos.n forms. 2008\gdaletier doc



Hormupiyionks Cong

Bob Bariogio

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation Disfrict
7 November 2011

Page 4

Deliverables

The results of Tasks 1,through 4 would be summarized in a Brine Waste Disposal Study for
submittal to the RWQCB. Task 5 recommendations will be provided in a separate
memorandum, including a marked up revision to the current Brine Ordinance, Brine
Management Plan, and associated application and monitoring forms.

Schedule

We are prepared fo initiate the kick off meeting and data collection approximately one week
from authorization to proceed. We anticipate that Tasks 2, 3 and 4 will take about four weeks to
complete following receipt of the required data. Task 5 draft recommendations and document
changes will require an additional two weeks following completion of Task 4.

Budget

We propese to conduct this work on a time and materials basis according to our attached
Schedule of Charges dated 1 January 2011. We have established a working budget of $47,340
for the services described herein. We wili not exceed this amount without prior written
authorization. The budget break down is provided on the table below.

Task Budget
Task 1 — Data Collection and Review
Background Material $6,850
Tgsk 2 - Mass Balance Evaluation to Set 56,840
Brine Limiis
Task 3 — Whole Effluent Toxicity Assessment $2.850
Task 4 — Model Mixing Study for Sensitivily to
X . $14,900
Brine Discharge
Task 5 — Prepare Draft and Final
Memorandum with Recommendations for $12.000
Brine Monitoring/Discharge Ordinance and ’
Plan
Task 6 — Project Management, Meetlings, and
QAQC $3,800
TOTAL $47,340

cladminientplaterk].docs n.farms. 2006\gdetelter.dog



B o SN N TN SV S SOy,
ML TR Ldriy

Bob Barlogio

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
7 November 2011

Page 5

Terms and Conditions

To assure a clear understanding of all matiers related fo our mutual responsibilities, the
attached Standard Conditions dated 1 January 2007 are made a part of our agreement. We
have found these terms to be appropriate for use with agreements for the provision of
engineering and scientific services, and accordingly, should any conflict exist between the
attached terms and the form of any purchase order or confirmation issued, the terms of this
proposal and the attached Standard Conditions shall prevail in the absence of our express
written agreement.

Authorization

if this task order meets with your approval, please sign both copies and return one to
Kennedy/Jenks to serve as our authorization to proceed.

Very truly yours, AUTHORIZATION:
_ ENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS, INC, SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

M # w’ éf f SANITATION DISTRICT
byl

dohn Wyckoff, P.E.
Vice President By:

(Signaiure}

(Print Name)

Title:

Date:

cladmintemplateil.docs.n. forms 2006\gdeletier doc



Client:  South San Luis Cbispo County Sanitation District
ContractiProposal Date: 7 November 2011

Standard Conditions

CLIENTY and KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS, INC.
{"CONSULTANT") agree ihat the following provisions shall be 3 part
of their agreemant.

1. TERMS OF PAYMENT, CLIENT will be Invoiced at the end of the
first billing period folfowing commeancement of work and at the
end of each billing period thereafier. Payment in full of an invoice
must be recelved by CONSULTANT within thirty (30) days of the
daie of such inveice.

2. EFFECT OF INVOICE. The work parformed shall be desmed
approved 2nd accepted by CLIENT as and when invoiced uniess
CLIENT objects within fiftean (15) days of invoice date by writlen
notice specifically stating the details in which GLIENY believes
such work is incomplete or defective, and the invoice amount(s)
in dispute. CLIENT shall pay undisputed amounts as provided for
in the preceding paragraph,

3. INTEREST; SUSPENSION OF WORK. Failure of CLIENT o
make full payment of an invoice so that @ is received by
CONSULTANT within said thitty {30) days of the date thareof
subjects the amount overdus o a definquent account charge of
one percent {1%) of the Invelce amount per month, compounded
monthly, but not to exceed the maximum rate permitted by law.
Failure of CLIENT to submit full payment of an inveice within
thirtty (30) days of the date thereof subjects this agresment and
the work herein contamplated to suspension or termination at
CONSULTANT's discretioa,

4 ADVANCE PAYMENT: WITHHOLDING OF WORK PRODUCT.
CONSULTANT reserves the righl to require payment in advance
far work it estimates will be done during a given billing period.
CONSULTANT, without any labilily to CLIENT, resarves the right
o withhoid any services and work products herein contemplated
pending payment of CLIENTs oulstanding indebledness or
advance payment as requited by CONSULTANT, Where work is
performed on a reimbursable basls, budget may be increased by
gmendment to complete the scope of work. CONSULTANT is not
obligated to provide services in excess of the authorized budget.

5 STANDARD OF CARE. CONSULTANT's services performed
under this agreement will be perfermed in a manner consistent
with the care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the
profession practicing under similar conditions at fhe same fime
znd in the same of similar loocaiity. Whean the findings and
recommendalions of CONSULTANTY zre based on information
supplied by CLIENT and others, such findings and
recommendations are cofrect to the best of CONSULTANT's
knowledge and belief. Ne warranty, express of impiied, is made
or intended by this agresmen!, or by the foregeing statement of
the applicable standard of care, or by providing consulling
services or by furnishing oral or writlen reporis of findings made.
No eniity other than CLIENT or CONSULTANT shall be construed
as 8 beneficiary to this Agreement.

6. INSURANCE COYERAGE. CONSULTANT is protected by
Worker's Compersation insurance as required by applicable
state laws and will maintain empleoyer's llabliity coverage. During
the performance of this agreement CONSULTANT will maintain
prefessicnal lability insurance with & fimit of $1 miliica on a
claims made, annual aggregate basls, and commercial general
liability and asiomebile liability insurance sach with a limit of not
less than 1 million on an accurrence basis.

7. ALLOCATION OF RISK. CLIENT and CONSULTANTY have discussed
the risks associated with this project and the extent fo which those risks
shouid be shared by CUENT and by CONSULTANT, and have agread;
(&) To the fullest extent permitied by law, CLIENT agrees to lirnit the
fiabiiity of CONSULTANT, its officers, employees, and subconsuliants
{o CLIENT, afi landowners, contractors, subcontractors, lenders,

enkminenpti R docs n foams 200Rmstandaricondiions pw, jant.coc

10

Kennedyidenks SConsultanis

January 1, 2007

suppliers, manufacturers, third parlies, and their employess such that
the total aggregate liabifity, including all attorneys fees and cosis shali
not excesd $50.000.00 or fhe total fees paid for CONSULTANT's
services on this project, whichever is greater. (b) Alt damages such as
loss of use, profts, anticipated profits, and the like iosses are
conseguential  damages for which CONSULTANT s not lable
(c} CLIENT shall give written notice to CONSULTANT of any claim of
negligent act, arror or omission within one (1} year after the completion
of the wark performed by COMSULTANT. Falivre to give notice herein
required shall constitute a waiver of said claim by CUENT.

SERVICES DURING CONSTRUCTION. Any construction inspection or
testing provided by CONSULTANT is for the purpose of determining
complisnce by contractors with the functional provisions of profect
documents only. CLIENT agrees that CONSULTANT will have no
inspacticn responsibifities at the jobsite except i the extent specifically
provided for s the agresd upon scope of work, CONSULTANT shali not
be held in any way to guaraniee any contractor's work, nor to assume
responsibility for means, methods or appliances used by any coatractor
nor o assume respongibility for a contraclor's compiliznce with laws and
regulations or for contractor's erors, omissions, or defective work.
CLIENT agreses that in accordance with generatly accepted construction
practices, the construction contractor will be required to assume sole
and complete responsibility for jobsite conditions during the course of
construction of the project, including safely of all persons and property
and that this responsibility shall be coatinuous and nol be fimited to
normal working hours. CLIENT agrees to require in alt construction
contracts for the project, provisions that CLIENT and CONSULTANT
shali be defendsd and imdemnified by the contractor and s
subconiractors and named additional insureds on coniractor's and
subconiractor's insurance. Any statements of estimaled construction
cosis furnished by CONSULTANT are based on professional opinions
and Judgment, and CONSULTANT will not be responsible for
fluctuations in gonstruction costs.

SERVICES BY CLIENT, CLIENT will provide access te site of work,
obiain all permits, provide alf legal services in consnection with the
project, and provide environmental impact repords and  energy
assassments unless specifically included in the scope of work. CLIENT
shall pay fhe costs of checking and inspection fees, zoning application
fees, soils engineering fees, testing fees, surveying fees, and alf other
fees, permits, bond premiums, and all other charges not specifically
covered by the scope of work, CLIENT shall designate 1o
CONSULTANT the location of all subsurface ulliity lines and other
subsurface man-made objects (in this agreement colleclively called
"buried utilities”) within the boundaries of the jobsite. CONSULTANT will
conduct at CLIENT's expense such additional research as in
CONSULTANT's professionat opinion is appropriate to attempl to verify
the location of buried utilities at the jobsite, but CLIENT shall remain
responsible for the accurate designation of their locstion and, shall
indemtify, defend, and hold CONSULTANT harmigss from any ciaims
ar loss arlsing from the failure to accurately locate buried utilities,

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, CLIENT and CONSULTANT shall each
use teasonable care in its efforis to comply with laws, codes,
ardinances and regulations in force at the time of the pedormance by
gach under this egreement, insofar as such laws are applicable v a
party's performance. Unless otherwise provided for in the scope of work
of this agresment or by law, the responsibiiity for making any
disclosures or reporls fo any third party, for notifying all govermmental
authorities of the discovery of hazardous materiais on the jobsite, and
for taking corrective, remedial, or mitigative action shall be solely that of
CLIENT. 1§ is CONSULTANT's belief that the work Is nol subject to
California Prevaifing Wage Law, unless expressly identified as such
withinn the scope of work. Should it be alleged or determined that some
ar all of the worl is subject to California's Prevaliing Wage Law, then
CLIENT shall reimburse CONSULTANT for the additional costs
associated with CONSULTANT complying with those faws.

® Kennady/lenks Consultants, ing, Jan 2007



Standard Conditions (Page 2)

11

t2.

13.

14.

15,

i8.

17,

USE OF DOCUMENTS. Drawings, reports, wiitings and other originat
documenis {documents) fumished by CONSULTANT are for the
extiusive use of CLIENT and CONSULTANT retains ali infsllectual
property rights including copyrights, Documentis are furnished to
CLIENT upon CLIENT's specific agreement that it assumes all liability
resuiting from the further distribution of such documents, or any portion
of them, and that CLIENT will indemnify CORSULTANT and hold it
harmiess against any claims associaled with the unawthorized use of
such documents. in no event will CLIENT ar any person acting on s
behalf edit, abridge, of medify any document piepared By
CONSULTANT without CONSULTANT's express written consent.

ELECTRONIC OR BMAGNETIC DATA. Documents provided by
CONSULTANT In electronic or magnetic formats are provided onder the
foilowing conditions uness detafled oiherwise in the scope of werk or by
2 written amendment. Documents are provided in CONSULTANT's
standard software formnats., CLIENT racognizes that electronic or
miagnetic data and its transmission can be easily damaged, may not be
compsliple with CLIENT'S software formats and systems, may deveiop
inaccuracies during conversion of use, and may contain viruses or ofher
destructive programs, and thal software and hardware operating
systems may become absolete. As & condition of deitvery of electronic
or magnetic data, CUENT agrees to defend inderniify and hold
CONSULTANT, its subconsultants, agents and employees harmless
from and against all claims, loss, damages, expense and [lability arising
from or connecied with #s uge, reuse, misuse, modification or
rnisinterpretation. In no event shali CONSULTANT be fable for any loss
of use, profit or any other damage.

TERMINATION. This agreement may be terminated by either party by
writien nofice should the other party fail substantially to perlomn its
obligations under this agreement and confinuge such defaul} after the
expiration of a seven (7) day notice period. Either party may terminate
this agreemant without necessity of cause upon the expiration of a thirty
{30) day notice period. If this agresment is {erminated by CLIENT in the
absence of detault by CONSULTANT, CONSULTANT shall be paid for
services performed and costs incurred by it prior to its receipt of notice
of termination from CLIENT, including reimbursement for direct
expanses dug, plus an additionat amount, not to exceed ten percent
(10%) of charges incurred to the termination notice date, o cover
sarvices te ordesly close the work and prepare project files and
docurmentation, pius any additional direct expenses incurred Dy
CONSULTANT including but ot limited to cancelistion fees or charges,
CONSULTANT wilt use reasonabla efforts to minimize such additional
charges,

PRECEDENCE OF CONDITIONS. Should any conflict axist belween
the terms herein and the terms of any purchase order or confimnation
issued by GLIENT, {he ferms of these Standard Conditions shall prevail
it the absence of CONSULTANT's express written agreement to ihe
cantrary.

ASSIGNMENT: SUBCONTRACTING, Neither © CLIENT  nor
CONSULTANT shall assign any of its rights including = right to sue, of
detegate its duties under this agreement without the wiitten consent of
the other.

FORCE MAJEURE. Any delay or defaul in the performance of any
obligation of CONSULTANT under this agreement resulting from any
cause(s} bayond CONSULTANT's reascnable control shail not be
dasmed z breach of this agreement. The ocourrence of any such event

-shalt suspend the obligations of CONSULTANT as long as performance

is defayed or preventad thereby, and the fees due hereunder shall be
equitably adjusted.

MERGER: WAIVER: SURVIVAL, This agreement constitlites the entire
and integrated agreement between the parties heteto and supersedes
alh prior negotialions, representations andfor agreements, written or
aral One oF more walver of any term, condition or other provision of this
agreerment by efther parly shall not be consfrued as a walver of a
subsequent breach of the same of any other provision. Any provision
herpof witich is legally deemed void or unenforceable shail net veid this
emtire agresment and all other provisions shall survive and be
enforceable,

poditans_ pw jant.gos

..o Jorrs 2006

Kennedyilenks Consultants

January 1, 2007

18. AFPLICABLE LAW. This sgresment shall be interpreted and enforeed

aczording to the faws of the State of Califernia. In the case of invalidity
or unenforceability of any provision or portion ihereof, the provision shall
be rewritten and enforced to the maximum extent permitted by law o
accomplish as near as possible the intent of the onginal provision
Nothing herein shalt be construed to provids for indemnification against
darages erising from a party’s gross negligence or wilifut miscoenduct,

2 Kennedyilenks Congulizes, ine. jan 2007



Oceano Community Services District
1655 Front Street, P. Q. Box 599, Oceano, CA 98445  (BOB) 481-6780 FAX (805) 481-6834G

BOARD MEMBERS _ {1} GENERAL MANAGER / SECRETARY TO THE BOARD

Lori J. Angello, President Thomas A. Geaslen

Matthew G. Guerrero, Vice President OC8D STAFF

Mary K. Lucey, Director CarolAnn Pardo, Secretary

Falma L. Hurdie, Director Marie McGrath, Accounting Manager

Richard P. Searcy, Director Dan Silveira, Utiiity Operations Supervisor
AGENDA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMER 8, 2011 - 6:30 P.M.
Oceano Community Services Distrist Board Room
1655 Front Street, Oceano, CA

ALL ITEMS APPEARING ON THE AGENDA ARE SUBJECT TO BOARD ACTION

All persons desiring to speak on agenda ltems, during Public Comment or prior to Closed Session,
are asked to fill out a “Board Appearance Request Form” to submit to the general manager prior to
the start of the meeting. Each Individual speaker Is limited to 2 presentation fotal of a MAXIMUM of
fhree (3) minutes per item,

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLLCALL
3 FLAG SALUTE
4, AGENDA REVIEW:
At this time, the Board will review the order of business to be conducted and receive requests for,

or make announcements regarding any change(s) in the order of the day. The Board should by
motion approve the agenda as presented or as revised. :

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Commenis should be limited fo items not on the agenda and those matters that are within the
jurisdiction of the District. The Brown Act restricts the Boarg from taking formal action on matters
nof published on the agenda. Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not
directed to an individual Board Member. In response to your comments, the Board may:

¢ Direct staff to assist or coordinate with you,
» A Board Member may state a desire to mest with you.

» | may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board
agenda.




Board of Directors Meeting
Page 2
November &, 2011

€. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS *

7. REPORTS:*
a. Repori of Sheriff's South Station, Commander Robin Weckerly
b. Report of Fire Cities Fire Authority, Fire Chief Michael Hubert
¢. Report of OCSD Operations
d. Report of OCSD and Ouiside Committess, Board of Directors

8. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a.  Oclober 26, 2011
Recommended Action: Board fo approve the minutes of the regular Board mesting
of October 26, 2011 minutes, as submitted.

8. CASH DISBURSEMENTS

Recommended Action: Board approval of cash disbursements as submitled as presented by
AM McGrath.

10. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

a. Discussion; Cancellation of the Following Board of Director Mestinas Held on November
23 2011 and December 28, 2011

b. Discussion: Oceano Community Services District Notice of Public Hearing Regarding
Proposed Solid Waste Rate Increase

¢. Discussion: Public Hearlngs Held by the San Luis Obispo Caunty Board of Supervisors
Tuesday, December 13, 2011, 9:00 A M., in the Board of Supervisors Chambers, Gounty
Governent Center
e Proposed Amendments to the Community Participation Plan of the Urban
County of San Luis Ohispo
» To Invite Public Input for the Proposed 2012 Community Developrent Block
Grant (CDB®G), Home Investment Partnerships Act {HOME), and Emergency
Shelter Grant (ESG)
» The Reallocation of Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Funds
from the 2009 and 2010 Action Plans
¢ To invile Public input for the Proposed Amendment fo the 2010-2015
Consolidated Plan

@ RESOLUTION NO. 2011-09 A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

™ THE QCEAND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT CONFERRING AUTHORITY ON
- ANY DIRECTOR REPRESENTING OCEANQ COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AT
ANY SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT MEETING TO
VOTE, DISCUSS BUSINESS, AND PARTICIPATE FULLY ON ANY ITEMS OR ISSUES
TAKEN UP AT SUCH MEETINGS
Recommended Action: Board approval.




Board of Directors Meeting
Page 3
November 8, 2011

1. UTILITY ITEMS:
a. Wil Serve:
None,

b, Feeletier
Nohe,

12. PUBLIC COMMENT *

13. BOARD MEMBER DISCUSSION *

14. BOARD MEMBER ITEMS FOR THE NEXT BOARD MEETING AGENDA *

15. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS
(Correspondence for the Board Received after Preparation of this Agenda is presented by the
Staff)

ADJOURNMENT

*Oral Presantation/Discussion

ALL ITEMS APPEARING ON THE AGENDA ARE SUBJECT T BOARD ACTION

Consistent with the American with Disabilities Act and California Government Code §54954.2
requests for disability related modification or accommodation, including auxlliary alds or services,
may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or accommodation in order
to participate at the referenced public meeting by contacting the District General Manager af 805-
481-6730.

PO Box 599/0ceano, CA 93475
1655 Front Street/Oceano, CA 83445

{805) 481-6730 / FAX (805} 481-6836
www.oceanvesd.ory  offfce@oceancesd.ory




CCEANG COMMUNITY SERVICES DESTRICT
RESCLUTION NO, 2011-09

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE OCEANO
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT CONFERRING AUTHORITY ON ANY
DIRECTOR REPRESENTING OCEANC COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AT ANY SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
MEETING TO VOTE, DISCUSS BUSINESS, AND PARTICIPATE FULLY ON
ANY ITEMS OR ISSUES TAKEN UP AT SUCH MEETINGS

WHEREAS, the Oceano Community Services District, as a representative of the
community of Oceano, is a boerd member of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation
District; and

WHEREAS, the current President of the Oceano Community Services District, who attends
the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District board meetings, may, from time to time,
be unable to aftend said meetings; and

WEHEREAS, the Oceano Community Services District, in representing the community of
Oceano, desires to attend, participate in, and vote at South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation
District board meetings.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED by the
Board of Directors of the Oceano Community Services District, San Luis Obispo County,
California, as follows:

Effective as of November 9, 2011, whenever the current President is unable to attend, any
Oceano Community Services District Director who attends a South San Luis Obispo County
Sanitation District board meeting, as a representative of the Oceano Community Services
District, shall have the authority to vote, discuss business, be included in closed session, and
otherwise participate in said meetings to the same extent that the current President of the
Oceano Community Services District currently can.

Upon the motion of , seconded by
, and upon the following roll call vote, to wit;
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINING:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby passed and adopted this 9" day of November, 2011,

LORIJ. ANGELLD
President
ATTEST:

THOMAS A. GEASLEN
Secretary

Agenda ltem 1108 2011 10.d.




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://sslocsd.org/

November 8, 2011
Ms. Lori Angello, SSLOCSD Director

c/o

Oceano Community Services District
PO Box 599

Oceano, CA 93445

Re: October 28, 2011 OCSD General Manager’s Friday Report
Dear Director Angello:

As we discussed on November 7" concerning several inquires that OCSD's Interim General
Manager Mr. Geaslen had noted in his OCSD October 28, 2011 Friday Report, | understand that
you would like me to respond to you directly regarding these questions. Please refer to the
following:

1. Level of Sanitation District insurance coverage.
The District utilizes the Special Districts’ Risk Management Authority for insurance
coverage. A summary of our coverage is attached.

2. Explanation and justification on the high amount of legal fees incurred.
As you will recall, there have been some significant legal expenses, both last fiscal year
and on-going into this fiscal year due to several personnel actions and other matters
requiring District Legal Counsel's as well as outside Counsel’s assistance. Also, it was
necessary for Counsel to respond to a number of public records requests including those
from the press as well as information requested by the State concerning the December
2010 spill. However, we hope to reduce these expenses as these matters are resolved.

3. Request a mid-year budget review
In addition to midyear reviews, the Sanitation District has conducted quarterly budget
reviews for several years and is continuing to do so in order to inform the Board as to
current financial status and any budget adjustments needed for various projects and line
items. This is in addition to the monthly financial report being provided as part of the
second board packet of the month detailing the status year to date up through the previous
month. The first quarterly review for FY 2011-12 is scheduled for November 16'2011 and
that information is included in the current board packet.

4. Provide an understanding of the pending fines due to last year’s spill to be levied by the
State.
Over the last 10 months, Staff has provided very extensive documentation and engineering
analysis to the State Water Resources Control Board to meet their requests for information
and has recently met with their enforcement staff to present the District’s analysis. To
better understand the enforcement action, the District has in turn requested documents
from the State staff. There has not yet been any determination by the State as to the
potential amount of fine to be levied and that will most likely be a negotiated settlement.



We expect the process to exchange information to continue throughout this year and the
State to reach a preliminary conclusion on the Notice of Violation sometime early in 2012..

Should you have any questions regarding the above, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

O W

JOHN L. WALLACE,
District Administrator



issua Date
07201

Participating Member:

Post Office Box 338
Oceana, CA §3475-0338

This is 1o caniify ihat coverages listed below have been issued 10 the Member named below for the period indicated. This certificate is not an insurance
palicy or an agreement of coverage and does not ameand, extend or aller the coverage afforded by the agresments listed herein. Notwithstanding any
requiremert, term, or conditien of any contract or other decument with respact io which this cerlificate may be issued or may pertain, the coverage
described herein is subject to all the terms, exclusions, anxd conditions of the specific coveraga document.

This cerificate of coverage evidences the tmits of labiity in effect &t the inception of the agreements shown; limits shown may have been reduced by paid
claims. This certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no righis upen the cerlificate holder.

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitalion District

Member Number:

PLP-T126

|
i
I
|
i

Entity Affording Coverage:

Special District Risk Management Authority

1142 'I' Street, Suite 300
Sacramente, California 95814

] 800.537.7790 www.sdrma.org
Type of Coverage Policy Number ‘ Effective Date | Expiration Dat Limits -
General Liability LCA-SDRMA-201112 070172011 Q7/ai/2012
|
Personal Injury and Property Damage ] ' Per Occurmsnce $10,000,000
Public Officiais and Employees Ervors | LCA-SDRMA-201112 © 07/01/2011% o7mtiz0tz |
; Per Occurrence $10,000,000
Qeeurrence Form : e General Aggragate 510,000,000
Personal Liability Coverage for Board {CA-SDRMA-201112 G7/04/2011 0702012
Members i
Per Qecurrence $500,000
Oceurrence Form i ! General Aggregate $500,000
Employment Practices Liabiiity | LCA-SDRMA-201112 07/01/2011 0710172012
Per Qceurrence $10,000,000
Occurrence Form General Aggregate $10,000,000
Empioyee Benefits Liability LCASDRMA-201112 07/01/2011 Qrisfzote |
3 | Per Ocaurrence $10,000,000
Ceeurrence Form General Aggregate $10,000,000
Empioyee Dishonesty Coverage EDC-SDRMA-201112 07/0112011 a7/01/2012
Per Gocurrence 3400,000
Autc Liahility LCA-SDRMA-201112 07/01/2011 G7/01/2012
Personal injury and Preperty Damage ' Per Qoourrence $10,000,000
[JAute Phystcal Damage LCA-SDRMA-201112 071012011 o7ipi2012 |
{x Juninsured { Underinsured Moterists | UMI-SDRMA-201112 grmvzont 1 ovvaoiz |
Each Accident $1,000,000
{:]Trailer Coverage LCA-SDRMA-201112 O7/0Y2011 Q710112012
Property Coverage PRC-SDRMA-201112 07/01/2011 07/01/2012
includes Fire, Theft and Flood ‘ Each Occurrence $1,000,000,000
Replacement cost jor
; Scheduled Property
Boiiar and Machinery Coverage BMC-SDRMA-201112 07/01/2011 ’ 07/01/2012
Each Qecurrence $100,000,000
Replacement cost for
i ; Scheduled Property
DWGrkers‘ Comp. WOCP-SDRMA-201112 07/04/2011 | 070172012
: i i
DOther Coverage LCA-SDRMA-201112 07/01/2011 | 0TAOV2012 !
i

Description; All isted coverage is in effect only for the time period specified.

Conooro SLA OO

GregBry S. HAl - Chief Executive Officer




Somach Simmons & Dunn :

CONTACT US

Sacramento Office:
500 Capito! Mali
Suite 1000
Sacramento. CA 95814
PHONE: 816.446.7979
FAX: 916.446 819¢

Washington Office:
1130 Connecticut Avenue Suite
300
Washington, D.C. 20038
PHONE: 202 454 3944
FAX:202.331.1598

somachiaw.com

-—“"M‘ .....

FIRM PROFILE

Semach Simmons & Dunn
provides a unique combination
of experience in the fields of
water. natural resources.
environmental, public land.
public agency, toxics and
hazardous waste. zoning.
planning, and land development
law

! read more |

http://www.somachlaw.com/alerts.php?1d=147

Environmental Law & Policy Alerts Page 1 of 3

gy
EOS
&

SOMACH DSIMMONS O LIUNN

Fffigent and Monitoring Violations Top the List of Water Board
Enforcement Actions in 2010
Nevember 8, 2011

by Cassie N. Aw-yang
cawvang@semachiaw.com

On October 1. 2011, the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) released
its updated Enforcement Report. The Enforcement Report summarizes violations of combined
waste discharge requirements (WDRs) and Naticnal Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
(NPDES) permits issued to wastewater and stormwater facilities. The Enforcement Report
also summarizes enforcement actions taken in response o viclations and includes an update
on those invelving minimum mandatory penalties (MMPs). This article describes the findings
and conclusions in the October 1, 2011 Enforcement Report.

California Water Code section 13385(c) requires the State Water Board to report information
on enforcement activities relat~d to surface water discharges from wastewater and stormwater
facilities within California. Tne State Water Board and regional water quality control boards
(Regional Water Boards) authorize and condition such discharges in combined WDRs/NPDES
permits. Reports must include: {1) a compilation of the number of permit violations in the
previous calendar year: (2} a record of the formal and informal compliance and enforcement
actions taken for each viclation; and (3) ar analysis of the effectiveness of current
enforcement palicies. including MMPs reauired by statute for certain violations.

Summary of Violations and Responsive Enforcement Actions
Wastewater Facilities Regulated by WDRs/NPDES Permits

During the 2010 reporting period. 1,898 wastewater facilities operated under WDRs/NPDES
permits in California. Examples of such facilities include sewage treatment plants. food
processors, oil refineries, power plant cooling waters. pulp and paper mills, mining operations,
and fish hatcheries.

The Enforcement Report shows a generally consistent number of wastewater permit violations
statewide between the vears of 2000 and 2010 The number cf violations in 2010 was 6 613
compared to 5.743 in 2001 to 7 384 violations in 2006 The 2010 total may rise as some
violations thai occurred in 2010 have yet to be recorded.

The average number of viclations per non-complying facility was 8 69 statewide, there was
significant variation in the statistics among the nine Regional Water Boards. For example. for
facilities regulated by the Sacramento office of the Central Valley Regional Water Board. the
average number ¢f violations per non-complying facility was 40.65 The San Diege Regicna!

Water Board had the least with an average of 1.90. The Enforcement Report explains the
variability as resulting from differences in facility-specific requirements. Regional Water Board

office processes. the priority assigned to report review and data entry. and rates of compliance
among dischargers

Violations of WDRs/NPDES permits in 2010 ranged from not submitting menitoring repofts on

time to acute toxicity violations. The percentage breakdown of total viclations by violation
category is as follows.

11/8/2011



Somach Simmons & Dunn : Environmental Law & Policy Alerts Page 2 of 3

Category 1 pollutant (listed at pages 41-45 of the State Water Board's Water
Quality Enforcement Policy (WQER))—33%
«  Reporting—20%
+  Category 2 pollutant (listed at pages 46-57 of the WQEPY—20%
»  Effluent—15%
+  Other requirement—43%
Monitoring---3%
+  Surface water—2%
+  Acute toxicity—1%
Best management practices (BMPs—1%
Unauthorized discharge—1

The Enforcement Report identifies 53 percent of the tota! violations as priority violations. which
represent a greater water quality threat than other violations. In 2010. approximately 74
percent of the total violations resulted in a complsted enforcement action. whether infarmal
(e.g.. notice of violation issued) or formal (e.g., cleanup and abatement order issued)

Stormwater Facilifies Regulated by WDRs/NPDES Permits

At the time of the enforcement report, nearly 25.000 facilities. or permitiees. were regulated by
NPDES stormwater permits in California. Each of these falls inte one of five categories
{1} industrial activities (e.g.. discharges from manufacturing. transportation and recycling
facilities); {Z) construction activities (e.g.. projects disturbing ene or more acras of soil:

(3) linear stormwater facilities (i.e. underground/overhead nrojacts disturhing at least one
acre, but less than five acres): (4) municipal stormwater Phase | facilities (i.e.. municipat
separate storm sewer systems (MS4s) serving populations of more than 100.000 people}. and
{5) municipal stormwater Phase |l facilities (1 e. MS4s serving populations between 10,000
and 100,000 people). With the exception of the Phase | MS4s, which generally hold individual
or county-wide permits. stormwater dischargers are governed by general permits

There were 1 548 stormwater viclations in 2010 Between 2000 and 2010 the most viclations
typically occurred in the Los Angeles. Central Valley (Sacramento area) and Santa Ana
regions. The fewest violations typically occurred in the Central Valley (Fresno area) and

Lahontan Victorville area) regions

The Enforcement Report summarizes the percentage of total violations in 2010 by violation
category is as follows:

+ Reporting—40%
+  Deficient BMP implementation—34%
+  Unauthorized discharge—18%
- Incomplete/insufficient Storm Water Poliution Prevention Plan—8%
= Other requirements—1%

The Enforcement Repert identifies approximately 8 7 percent of NPDES stormwater viclations
in 2010 as priority violations. Most of these priority violations invoived noncompliance with
reporting requirements and deficient BMP implementation. Approximately 88 percent of 2010
violations resulted in a completed enforcement aciion

MMP Update

Water Code section 13385 requires the Water Boards to assess MMPs for specified
categories of violations of NPDES permits  During the ten vears the law has been in effact
28.257 violations subject to MMPs occurred, the vast majority of which were for effluent
limitations rather than reporting requirements. Eighty eight percent of the violations received
at least the minimum penalty. while others gualified for statutory exemptions to MMP
assessment such as small disadvantaged community relief. The number of MMP vioiations
spiked in 2006 and then significantly tapered off due to the greater emphasis beginning in
2006 on documentation of violations and enforcement for late reports. Similarly, MMP
violations for effluent limitations increased in 2003 and 2004 purportedly due to an increased
emphasis on recording, reviewing, tracking, and coliecting these MMPs  Compliance rates for
maijor facilities operating under NPDES permits are improving over time. “Major facilities are
facilities with an average daily discharge greater than ene million galions per day or those that

http://www.somachlaw.com/alerts.php?id=147 11/8/2011



Somach Simmons & Dunn : Environmental Law & Policy Alerts Page 3 of 3

pose a high degree of threat to water quality. The total number of major facilities with
violations recorded has declined. and the number of facilities with more than 25 violations
during the year has gone from 31 in the year 2000. tc 13 in 2007 and 18 in 2610

Since 2000, the Regional Water Boards have addressed 21 380 MMP violations (out of a total
of 29.457 MMPF violations) through administrative civil liability (ACL) complaints Some ACLs
are unresolved, while others resulted in an ACL order or settiement. During the same time
period. 3345 MMP violations were resolved via court order,

Conclusions and Implications

The Enforcement Repert is useful for following trends associated with noncompliance with
WDRs/NPDES permits for wastewater and stormwater facilities and predicting what types of
violations are of greatest concern to the Regional Water Boards. For example. complying with
requirements related to Category 1 poliutants was most problematic for wastewater faciiities
Complying with reporting requirements was most problematic for stormwater facilities.
Further. the Regional Water Boards have fairly high rates of completed enforcement actions
for reported violations, with stormwater facilities experiencing higher completed enforcement
rates than wastewater facilities

For additional information on the Enforcement Repori, please contact Cassie Aw-yang at
cawyang@semachiaw com.

Somach Simmons & Dunn provides the information in its Environmental Law & Pojicy Alerts
and on its website for informational purposes only. This general information is not & substitute
for legal advice. and users should consult with legal counse! for specific advice  In addition.
using this information or sending efectronic mail to Somach Simmons & Dunn or its attorneys
does not create an attorney-client relationship with Somach Simmons & Dunn.

{ Al Environmental Law & Policy Alerts |

http://www.somachlaw.com/alerts.php?id=147 11/8/2011



CalWAKRN - Lalizornia water/ wastewater Agency Kesponse Network rFage l ot |

Water Seckor Mutual Sid

fifornic

@{%Q Mot

WaterfWastewatar
Ageroy
Response
Metwork

Home

About CafWARN
About Water Safety
News & Events
Resource Center
CatWARN Newsletter

CalwWARN Memhars
How To Join WARN
Members' Gateway

California Water/Wastewater Agency Response Network

Catifornia Reglons
Welcome

The mission of the California Water/Wastewater

Agency Response Network (CalWARN) is to

support and promote statewide emergency

preparedness, disaster response, and mutual

assistance matters for public and private water

and wastewater utilities, 32-‘},5%?@;@,5;;

prim
OEE Fagien 8l

The CaiWARN Web site does this by providing its
members with emergency planning, response and
recovery information before, during and after an
emergency.

Sauthem

OES Ragion V1
Southara
OF% Regioni

The CalWARN Program provides its member utilities with:

» A standard omnibus mutual assistance agreement and process for sharing emergency
resources among members statewide,

*  The resources to respond and recover more quickly from a disaster.

= A mutual assistance program consistent with other statewide mutual aid programs
and the Standardized Emergency Management System (SEMS) and the National
incident Management System (NIMS).

= A forum for developing and maintaining emergency contacts and relationships.
*  New ideas from lessons learned in disasters.

California Water/Wastewater Agency Response Network
Site Map | Terms and Conditions | Contact Us

http://calwarn.org/mainpage/ 11/10/2011



